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CHAIR KANE: ... (gavel). .. I would like to call to order the Council's Budget and Finance
Committee meeting for September 13 th , 2005. For the record, we have in attendance this
afternoon the Vice-Chair of the Committee, Member Hokama; as well as Committee
Members Anderson, Johnson, Mateo, and Pontanilla. Excused from this afternoon's
meeting is Councilmembers, excuse me, Committee Members Carroll, Molina, and
Tavares. Also, Members, we have with us this afternoon for the one item that we have on
our agenda, we have our Honorable Mayor, Alan Arakawa, with us this afternoon, who
will at the ... appropriate time, will be recognized to provide some opening remarks. As
well as other members that I'd like to recognize at this point: Mr. David Ching, who is
also here on behalf of the Managing Director's Office as well as representing the office
of Personnel Services; Ms. Traci Fujita Villarosa is here as our Corporation Counsel; as
well as Committee Staff. Good afternoon, Members.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Good afternoon.
CHAIR KANE: The Chair would like to direct your attention to Item Number 42 in your
binders.
ITEM NO. 42:

COUNTY'S PAYROLL SYSTEM (c.e. No. 05-263)

CHAIR KANE: The Chair would like to make some very brief opening remarks to set the tone
for this meeting. First and foremost. .. the Chair will be very, would like to be very
clear . .. that we ... recognize the ... decorum of this Chamber and that because of the
particular situation that is before us this afternoon, the Chair will not be very tolerant to
any exchanges that will escalate unnecessarily. And so I would ask that everybody
respectfully be just that--respectful to the interactions that are gonna go on in this
Chamber this afternoon. And the Chair will. . .if he feels he needs to, will jump in and
ask the Members to take a step back, take a breath, and then we can continue forward
with our discussions. We are here this afternoon to discuss Item Number 42, which is the
County's payroll system, via County Communication Number 05-263--specifically, a
letter from our Council Chair... asking for the consideration of the item that is before us.
The Council Chair did approach me right after the communication was referred, and
asked that this item be brought forward. And we have done so ...to have this discussion
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this afternoon. So at this time, without any objections, the Chair will first recognize our
Mayor... to provide some opening remarks. If there's any clarification by the Mayor's
remarks by the Members, I'll recognize you folks. Testimony will be provided after we
get opening remarks from Administration on this matter. And then, we will go ahead and
proceed with our discussions. Mayor Arakawa, good afternoon, and thank you for being
with us.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Thank you, Chair Kane. Good afternoon. Council Members, good
afternoon. I started working in the County in ... 1984. And the timesheets that we had,
and the timesheets, the amount of work that has to go into the timesheets has been
something that has been a continuous pain from the very first time I had to fill-in a
timesheet. I've given you copies of the timesheets--the first two copies are from
Wastewater, the other copies are from Water--just to give you an idea of the
complications that are involved in creating one of these timesheets. Every new
employee, every employee is expected to go through, fill-out the time sheets as if they
were trained accountants. And if you look at the complications in, in the timesheets,
you're gonna find that many of the employees take hours and hours to be able to learn
how to fill-out timesheets, and go through multitudes of trial and error, having timesheets
corrected, checked. And up the line, you know, the timesheets, before we get, before an
employee gets the time sheets actually to the point where they can get paid on it, there's
an extraordinary amount of work that has to be done because some of these timesheets
are so complicated. To be able to look at these kinds of documents and to realize just
how many times employees were getting pays that were delayed; employees were getting
errors in their, in their timesheets--many times as an employee, and as a supervisor when
I had to correct timesheets for all the employees that were under me, this was one of the
worst tasks we had to work with. And it was constant. .. a constant battle to try and get
these right. And if you look at the, if you look at the complications on this thing ... you
need tremendous amount of experience in accounting to be able to figure a lot of it out.
The average person doesn't know what the night differential is or a lot of what these
columns stand for. But there is no formal training process that every employee has to go
through to learn all of these things. And indeed a lot of the, the employees that we do
have do not have college degrees in accounting. It's very difficult to be able to
understand these timesheets. Now with the differences in the system--because different
departments have different requirements and cover different avenues ...when you look at
the entire timesheet process that we've had, it was antiquated and it was time to put the
dinosaur to rest. In many private businesses, timesheets have been computerized. And
they've been computerized so employees could be paid on time, accurately. When we
were doing timesheets, lot of times we didn't know what an employee's leave situation
was for several months after... after they earned or used the leave because it was not
computerized, it was done by hand, it was guessed at. And I know because I used to
have to keep track of our employees' leave status. Lot of times it was hit or miss and
guess. And there were a lot of different people that had to keep track of these things to
try and make sure that we were fairly close. But we weren't. Sometimes we were
months off. Sometimes we had employees that were leaving the County, we didn't know
where we had to settle the account. Lot of times when employees were getting overtime,
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we didn't know how to put that overtime in and we weren't accurate with it. Now we've
made an attempt to try and correct this by going to a computerized system. This is a very
complicated process. And it's very difficult to work through because a lot of the
departments have different configurations that they need to be calculated in. We selected
employees from all of the different departments to be able to ... create a committee--some
of our best employees within the County--to be able to work on the implementation of
this HRIPayroll program. And that committee selected a consulting company to be able
to work with. They actually did all the screenings. I didn't do it. The, the group of
people that we have within our, within our County that were supposed to be representing
the different departments, have the most experience, is the group that actually selected
the consultant and started the work on these timesheets. And we've spent several years
getting this timesheet process to the point where we're actually implementing it. Now we
had many concerns going in... to create this because it was very complicated. And no
system ...no system that we've ever had has been perfect. There's always been
complications about the accuracy and considerations about the accuracy of what people
were actually getting paid and how things were being kept. But we have to move into the
modem world. The ability for us to do that. . .lies in our adaptation to try and get new
systems put in. Now, I know that there's gonna be a learning curve. We all understood
that there was gonna be a learning curve. There's gonna be a percentage of times that
there are gonna be errors. And even under the old system ... as old as it is, there were
errors that were being made on a regular basis because those had to be gone through by
hand. And sometimes they were human errors that were put into it. That's just part of
any payroll system that is, is there. We're gonna have to work at it and continue to work
at it until we can iron out a lot of the bugs and get it to the point where it works as
efficiently as we can. And this will be a constant process that we're gonna have to work
with. Because as a computer systems upgrade themselves, as different techniques come
in, we're gonna have to be able to adjust how we work with the systems. Unfortunately,
one size not fit all always. And as all of you here, Council Members, know--and you've
worked with computers--the programs change, the process change and we have to
constantly work with what's there. The accounting principles change ... even though the
basic rules of, of taxing and laws change. So it is always gonna be an upgrade to be able
to work with these things. And there's always, there's always a potential of human error.
. . . The employees that are putting the numbers to the timesheets originally... make
errors, have been making errors since these timesheets were used. That's just part of the
process. I've asked Dave Ching to work with all of the, the different groups. To be able
to come up with the best product that they possibly can. And they've taken the time to
hire a consultant firm to be able to produce what we have here. There will always be the
possibility that we could have selected another group, there might be better program. But
we have to work with the best that we have available. That's just all there is that we can
work with. And at the time decisions are made ... you work and make the decisions on
the information you have. And there's no second guessing it or trying to readdress how a
decision was made, when it was made because there comes a point where a decision has
to be made. We used the best people we had in the County at the time ...representing the
different departments. We had the best that we had from Administration--Dave, working
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with the group. They went through a consultant selection process. They selected a
consultant and a program to work with. At this point. .. we are running the system.
There are some glitches in it, and there will continue to be some glitches in it. There will
always be some glitches in it. It'll never be a perfect system, in my mind.

· .. But. . .if you look at all the hours of work that the individuals have to put in to be
able to create these timesheets and you explore the number of times the supervisors and
the accountants in our departments have to go over these timesheets over the years, and if
you ask almost any of the people that are responsible for checking the timesheets in the
departments ... you're going to find that they want to be able to get a better system that's
more efficient. And that's what we're trying to do with this timesheet. And I know that
there have been some concerns raised and we've had some technical glitches.
· .. We expect those and we, we understand that that will have to occur. Not because we
want to, but because we can't think of everything and do everything complete one time.
And there are negotiations that have to go on with some of the companies we work with.
When we first thought about implementing this system, we went through a trial period.
We actually ran dual timesheet pay periods so that we could go over and we could start
working with the corrections and working with the corrections. And we had decided we
were going to implement the system. Our employees had problems with it. We delayed
the implementation of the system several times. We brought back the consultant. We
tried to do everything within our power to get it to the point where it's the most
acceptable at this time. And we have to have a starting place to work with. So if any of
you have any questions as to what we're trying to do to try and modernize the
system.. .let me know .. .I'm perfectly happy to answer questions. But if anyone thinks
that the system should be perfect ...
· .. I challenge any of you to show me a system that is perfect. Because there are no
perfect systems because we're in an ever-changing world and we're on...we're looking
at ever-changing circumstances. This, no matter how we do it, will have to continue to
evolve. And as long as we have people that are working with the numbers, inputting, and
working with the system, there will be human error. That's a given. Because people are
not perfect. We just have to work with the minimum number of errors and just keep
going and trying to improve how we work and adjust with those errors. I believe if you
look at the statistics at this point, you're going to find that we are getting to a point where
we're at least matching what we were putting out before--in the number of errors that we
have to work with. But there are systemic errors that we have to correct. And we have
consultants, we've brought in consultants to help us with that. So I ask all of you,
Council Members, bear with us. We will save a lot of time, energy, and money in the
long run.
· .. But if anyone thinks this Administration is gonna stand up and say everything was
perfect, there are no errors ...that's just not gonna happen 'cause that wouldn't be true. If
anyone thinks that there's gonna be ... Administration is gonna stand up and say there
were no challenges, that's not true. There are always challenges inherent with trying to
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create newer and better systems--just as there has been with trying to computerize lot of
what the Council is working with. When we first started off looking at the computer
systems and lot of the programs that are, that the Council uses, we had glitches. There
have been many times when I was on the Council that our system went down ...that we
lost information, that we had to redo things. But that's part of life .
. . . So I'm available for any questions that you may have at this time, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mayor. Members, any questions to the Mayor on his opening
remarks to provide you with clarity to ...what he opened up with?
... Hearing none ... Mayor, you can feel free to please stay--and I apologize. Let me
backup, Mayor, Members. This set of... documents was passed out by Mayor Arakawa,
and that's what he used to ... describe his, some of his opening remarks. So that's there
for your perusal as well. Mayor, if you would like to stay, please feel free to do so.
We're gonna go ahead and proceed, and I, I was gonna go ahead and recognize
Mr. Ching to provide some additional opening remarks before we recognize public
testimony.
MAYOR ARAKAWA: Mr. Chairman, I have appointments. I'm gonna go back to my office. I
will. . .if, I will be available for any kind of questioning that you do have. Soon as I get
done, I'll try and come back down. But. . .1 do have a full schedule. But I do want to tell
all of you...that I am very proud ofthe fact that we have made the attempts to modernize
our system ...versus what we had before. And I think what we have today and the efforts
that we're gonna have to make to be able to continue to modernize is something that we
should be very proud of the fact that we even made the attempt. 'Cause this was a very,
very difficult task--considering that a lot of the departments had many configurations that
just. .. are, are different. Okay? So thank you very much. And if you have any
questions, please feel free to call me or have one of my staff members, will call me. I'll
be in my office.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much, Mayor. Thank you for your presence. And we'll make
sure that ifthere's any inquires directed ... for your response, we'll make sure we contact
your office. Thank you. Good afternoon, Mr. Ching. If you can, please, provide us with
any additional opening remarks prior to public testimony.
MR. CHING: Thank you, Mr. Chair, and good afternoon. Members, good afternoon.
Urn .. .I'm, I'm, I'm sitting up here today representing the HRlPayroll project. And it's,
the Mayor provided a lot of background on payroll. But the project's much bigger than
that. Um.. .it includes ... a time and attendance module. It includes ... a full human
resources module that in, that means there is recruitment. .. on-line recruitment. There's
training and licensing modules in there. There's labor relations modules in there. There,
it's, it's a much greater system than just the payroll system. And what it is .. .is it's all
together in one. It's integrated. Payroll's just a part of the system. We--as the Mayor
said, we've been working for several years now specifying the, the needs of the County;
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identifying a product that we could use; and trying to implement that product here in the
County to benefit the County. There's been a select group of individuals--a lot of them
are sitting up here in the audience today--who have worked on the project and have
brought it to where it is today. And I must say, the project has made tremendous
progress. We're at a point now that the project is actually saving hard dollars for this
County. And just one example is we're saving 8,000 dollars per pay period, right now,
because we have this new payroll module in place. Okay, we, we have successfully
implemented the HR module as of late November, early December last year, 2004. And
since the first of May, we have implemented our live payroll system. Okay, we have yet
to ... I'm sorry, we, we have also deployed our self-service modules for employees to
access their, their human resource and payroll records over our County network. So
employees can do that today. If, if Members would like later on in the meeting, we're,
we're prepared to demonstrate that if, if that's .. .if that's what you'd like. So just to add
a, a few more things to what the Mayor said.. .it's .. .it's been a long road. It's been an
extremely complex road. Not everybody on this project has agreed with the directions or
the timing that's been taken. There's been lots of discussion. There's been lots of
thought put into what went on. And frankly, at times there are lots of leaps of faith that
were taken. But they were pretty well-educated leap, leaps. Not just blind guesses.
Have we had problems? We've had a few. Have we solved those problems? Just about
every single one that we've come up with, we've resolved or we're well into the process
of resolving. Okay, it's, it hasn't been perfect--like the Mayor said. We don't know if
it'll ever be perfect. But we can tell you what. .. this project is successful, it's been
successful, it has more successes yet to see ... and it is actually benefiting this County
right now.
· .. And that's hard facts.
· . . I'm a little bit. .. apprehensive here because of the communication that. .. and the
agenda matter that. .. the manner that it has come up in front of this Committee. It's
like ...
· .. almost like an accusation of, of wrongdoing for trying to do well for this County.
It's ...there's broad, it's, it's broad. It's .. .it doesn't have any specifics that, for me to
address. And I'm kind of apprehensive sitting here being a target .. . (laughter) . .. I feel
like a target. .. not knowing what, what bullets are gonna be shot at me or, you know, or
why. Somebody could have just picked up a phone and said, "hey, Dave, what's going
on, I hear this". But that hasn't occurred. So I don't know what is .. .so serious enough
to cause this body to even consider.. .investigating, formally investigating the project.
But I guess as I sit here at your mercy, I'll find out today. So ...with that, I'll close my
opening statements. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Ching.
Mr. Ching on his opening remarks?

Members, any questions for clarity, agam, from
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... If not, at this time--and the Chair was remiss in asking if, if you do have a cell phone
or a pager, that we would ask that you tum it to the off or silent mode at this time so that
we can avoid any, any unnecessary distractions to the meeting. We'll open it up for
testimony, Members. We do have one person signed up to testify. And if there's
anybody else who wishes to testify, now is your opportunity to come forward and sign up
here at the front. That one person that's signed up to testify--and before I introduce that
person, you have three minutes, with an additional minute to conclude your remarks.
Please state your name for the record. And if you do represent an organization, we'd like
to know that information as well. And, again, please state your name clearly for the
record prior to starting your testimony. Everything is being recorded live ... for our
record. With that, we have Ms. Adrienne Kawano here to testify... on this particular
item. And, again, if there's anybody else, please ... be recognized and come forward and
sign up here at the Secretary's desk. Ms. Kawano, good afternoon. Please come forward .

. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..
Good afternoon, Honorable Council Members.
MS. KAWANO:
Adrienne Kawano--

My name

IS

CHAIR KANE: Ms. Kawano, go ahead and un--thank you.
MS. KAWANO: I am a Pre-Audit Clerk III, working supervisor for the Payroll Section within
the Department of Finance. I have been doing this since June of 1980. Most recently, as
you know, our section has been involved in implementing an in-house payroll system
called Highline, or referred to as P2K.
. . . The purpose of my testimony is to share my experiences--and this is on my
behalf... of payroll incidents since going live with P2K. And that would have been
May 15 th of this year. So far. .. excuse me. The time given to me to go over all of
everything would exceed the three-minute time constraint that you are giving. Some of
the incidents have been addressed--as Mr. Ching has said--while others are still
outstanding. These situations that we know of, there are--these situations, are ones that
we know of. But there may be others we have yet to find and that may present
themselves along the way. I was involved in the selection process and realize the time
and money that was, has gone into this implementation. Unfortunately, I am
disappointed by what the consultant had promised versus what we have received or what
was delivered for us to be using. The experiences with P2K have been difficult, as I do
not feel that we are adequately processing our payroll in a manner that is legal,
responsible, or efficient. Weare doing an injustice to our employees if there are hidden,
inaccurate transactions and information that is shown on paper in the form of their
paychecks or their pay advices. If Administration is satisfied with being able to say we
are producing paychecks for our employees in spite of these issues, then Administration
can say that the system has been successful. Our former service provider, which was
Ceridian, had options available to upgrade if we had desired to go there or if they had
made, you know, were able to give it up to the County. As part of this upgrade, the
-8-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

September 13, 2005

ability to, to ... discontinue the use of timesheets--which is one of the Administration's
primary goals--that would have been addressed. To this date, Council needs to know that
we are still using timesheets. And ... the leave balances that we derive from them for the
employees are still questionable. I know it's costly. But I feel in the long run it will be
more reasonable to ... to research this than to invest additional monies on P2K.
MR. TAGUCHI: Three minutes.
CHAIR KANE: Continue.
MS. KAWANO: Administration, which goes beyond the Director of Finance, has indicated that
they will not reconsider the elimination of the use P2K for payroll. I would like to work
with a system that can accommodate our payroll needs.
That's all I really
want--something that provides the Federal, State, and Retirement System requirements;
that the wages we earn and set aside for benefits, whether it is for union benefits, health
care, deferred compensation for our retirement years, or any other benefits that we are
eligible for are reported and disbursed in a timely manner; monies that we are required by
legal documents to withhold from employees, that they may be processed actually and
transmitted; the ability to retrieve information through reports previously developed so
departments may operate efficiently and accommodate requirements they need to address
daily operations .
. . . I wauna thank the Council at this time for allowing me this opportunity. Please feel
free to contact me should you require my assistance or any other information that, you
know, may require your addressing. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Kawano. Members, do we have any questions? Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Adrienne. I really appreciate you
highlighting some of the problems that you have experienced. If I understand your
testimony--and you can correct me if I'm not interpreting it right--one of the concerns
that you have is we're still using the paper timesheets, which is very cumbersome and
time-consuming. But that maybe the other vendor, Ceridian, could have had some other
options-MS. KAWANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --that would have eliminated that. Is that. .. what you're-MS. KAWANO: Yes, that's one ofthe-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: --alluding to?
MS. KAWANO: That's one ofthe things, yes. What Council needs to know is that in the course
of the years past, Ceridian has been our service provider and they've done a lot of the
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work that right now with P2K we've had to assume. Urn ...they have developed a
special customized reports that allow, like I mentioned, the departments and other people
to use in the course of their daily activities to do certain jobs and certain reports that they
need to send out. Urn ... some of the simplest reports that are, you know, regularly
disbursed or used to be disbursed by our Office have been unaccessible to certain
departments. And I know that they have tried to get it. And that Mr. Ching and
Mr. Underwood, they've, you know, assisted them.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MS. KAWANO: But there are other reports that should be beneficial to us or would be if they
are available. And currently, they're not. And that just makes it hard for us to verify a
lot of the stuff that's coming out from Payroll. So when we do find things, it's either in
the course of fixing an error that sometimes you realize the depth of the error that's-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MS. KAWANO: --being seen.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: And, and just from what you said in your earlier testimony, I
gather that there's been glitches that have actually prevented people from being able to
look at their paystub and then seeing what the allocations were to the various funds and
what the disbursements were so that they would have some idea of what. .. was deducted
or where it went. Is that correct?
MS. KAWANO: Yes .. .(end of tape, start IE) ... your taxes. It's other issues that, you
know .. .like their hours of work that they're getting compensated for and things like that.
The current system does not allow--I don't know, you know, we've mentioned it--but I
believe if, I might be wrong, but they're saying that that particular information is not able
to be put on the paystubs at this time.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh. Do you know of any efforts by the consultant, you
know, who's been overseeing this particular proj ect, to address the concerns to at least
come to a point where the information that was available earlier on the old pay system is
commensurate with what we're receiving now or what the employees are receiving now?
MS. KAWANO: I know they have been trying. I don't know how successful 'cause I really
haven't seen, you know, that much of it. But that's something you might wanna ask
Mr. Ching.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: 'Kay, thank you very much. I really appreciate your input.
And thank you for coming forward. I know it. .. a little frightening, but please don't, you
know, we're, we're here just, I think, at least from my perspective, we're here to just
learn the information so that we can address the issues and make the system efficient and
effective. Thank you very much.
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MS. KAWANO: You're welcome.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Are there any further questions? Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. And thank you for being here. Question in
regards to the P2, P2K system. As far as vendor support, do we receive any in regards to
supporting the County whenever we do have glitches to fix?
MS. KAWANO: You might wanna ask Mr. Ching to elaborate on that.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Fine .
... Thank you.
MS. KAWANO: But I know that we've been, we've been in constant communication with
Mr. Ching and Mr. Underwood. And then, sometimes rely on the assistance of MIS to
assist us. Sometimes it's difficult because, you know, we, there are, like, three of us that
do payroll. We're like really hands-on and into it. Urn ... so ...when we look at it, we're
expecting certain things versus somebody who wouldn't be able to, you know, like
yourself, look at something, bottom line is you'd probably look at the bottom figure
versus we look, like, the things in between--how the disbursement is done, how it flows
and everything. So ...
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: WelL .. one more question.
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: How many of you work on this project?
MS. KAWANO: In the Payroll section, there were four of us--my supervisor and two other girls
besides myself. We lost our Payroll Supervisor in March. And she was actively working
with the rest of the team to implement this. Since then, we have acquired a supervisor,
and she started in August of this year.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Did we have any interaction with the other departments
in regards to this new payroll system prior to implementation?
MS. KAWANO: Me, you're asking?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah.
MS. KAWANO: Could you repeat the question? I'm sorry.

- 11 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

September 13, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Did we have any conversation or. .. meetings with the
other department prior to implementation of this ... system?
MS. KAWANO: Yes, there were other departments that were involved. They had members
represented from various departments because each department had various concerns.
And I think some of them... are waiting for things to corne out, like, you know, like I
mentioned, items that were promised that the system could provide, and they're still
waiting for it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ... Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Pontanilla, thank you. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Ms. Kawano, thank you for
being here. I can, I can only imagine how difficult it is for you to stand there and to
criticize a program that, you know, was initiated with a purpose and intent. And a
25-year veteran can take a look at the project and the, or the program and say there is
specifics that, that could be wrong with it. And along that line, as you did the work and
had to implement the program, and as you saw problems that were occurring, did you
have the opportunity of discussing those problems with Mr. Ching?
MS. KAWANO: Yes, I did. In fact, one time I went by myself up to the Mayor's Office 'cause
I was not very happy.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. And, and your issues, were that, were they part, you
know, receptive in, in terms of being able to address your specific concerns with them as
you identified them?
MS. KAWANO: They were addressed to a certain extent. Urn ...
· .. In some, in some way I was kind of like told that we needed to, we needed to buy this
and that ...
· .. if! was not happy, then ...

· .. I would not have to do this job.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. And, Ms. Kawano, I'd like to refer to one
of your items in, in the ... your testimony. That's on, relative to overpayments.
MS. KAWANO: Yes?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And I'm gonna reference July '05 with a 60,000-plus dollar
overpayment and whether this could have been avoided somehow, or the transition of the
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new program, were you able to recognize these overpayments, or it just occurs and
you've gotta deal with it later?
MS. KAWANO: I believe what we found out during that processing that it involved was that
they noticed an underpayment at first. So there were underpayments that were addressed,
and then later the overpayments occurred or overpayments, you know, flows out of all of
that.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay-MS. KAWANO: It's-COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: And over. . .I'm sorry. Go ahead.
MS. KAWANO: It's .. .it involved, like, 74 employees from the Fire Department, and it actually
went up to, like, 68,000 dollars.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO:
occurrences occurred?

Prior to the transition into this new system, had similar

MS. KAWANO: No.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No. And at this particular point, are there ... are there ways of
spotting these things in advance to not have it occur again?
MS. KAWANO: I wouldn't be able to tell you how we could find it 'cause there are, like, other
errors that we are unable to find. And like I said, we find them... oftentimes if the
employees questions it or if upon researching the details that we find that something is
mlssmg.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. No, I appreciate, I appreciate your input
because as a 25-year veteran and participating in the transition, I think it's all important
that, you know, your perspectives are also heard. So thank you very much. Thank you,
Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Any further questions for Ms. Kawano at this time?
Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Thank you, Chairman. Ms. Kawano, thank you very
much for coming. I'm sure this is difficult for you to do. But ...
. . . it's very valuable that you've done this ... to everybody in the County. And we all
appreciate your stepping forward. Twenty-five years on the job .. .(cleared throat) . ..
excuse me, gives you a... a valuable level of credibility that we all appreciate very much.
So thank you very much for being here and for ...bringing the details that you have to
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this issue. Urn ... you know, I don't wanna put you on the spot, but. .. you, you have
attached to your testimony three pages of items of things that I guess you could say are
irregularities ... to put it mildly. And, and in your cover letter, you say that some of these
things have been resolved. And without putting you on the spot and asking you to go
through each one of these items, can you just give me an idea of maybe percentage that
have been resolved?
MS. KAWANO: I wouldn't know the percentages. All I know is that. .. the, the errors come out
and we try to fix them. Lately, it's been that we spend more time trying to fix them than
actual processing. And the other thing is that the more you touch 'em, sometimes they
get more detailed and more involved and they touch other areas. Urn .. .like I said, as far
as the percentages mentioned, I would say that, you know, we've covered a lot of them.
Some of them still occur. Some of them have not been resolved. So what happens is
with those situations, we have to, every payroll processing, look at them. So we're
looking at them plus any other additional. .. discrepancies that we might be able to find.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So it's sort of a Pandora's Box--when you look at
one problem, it may lead to others.
MS. KAWANO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Has there been an occasion where someone has brought a
problem to your attention that you haven't been able to resolve it for them?
MS. KAWANO: Yes ... (sigh) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That must be very frustrating. Can you give me just an
example without naming names?
MS. KAWANO: Information, basically, that's on the paystub ... because it encompasses so
much. And having to deal with an irate employee when you're trying to explain to him
the details--like I had mentioned to Mr. Pontanilla--trying to explain to them the details
of what has transpired to affect their pay versus what he's seeing on his paystub, is really
a hard thing to do. And to get more than one in a period of half-an-hour is not something
that, you know, is enjoyable. And it puts me on the spot. And I have confidence ... or I
had confidence in what I was working with. I feel uncomfortable that I don't have that
confidence now.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because you don't-MS. KAWANO: It's-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
hasn't--

--you're not. .. knowledge enough of the system or it
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MS. KAWANO: It just scares me because the system, you know, I can put in something and I
might put in the same transaction for more than one person, and sometimes it will come
out and sometimes it won't.
... It's just.. .I don't know. And then, we'll find out that, you know, what happened last
time doesn't necessarily mean what I have to do this time.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You-MS. KAWANO: It's-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You're saying there's a lack of consistency in how the
program works?
MS. KAWANO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Ho ...
· .. Well, then that's gonna lead me to my next question, which is ...
· .. I'm just going to paraphrase part of your sentence here. You, you're saying that ...
· .. you don't feel that we are adequately processing our payroll in a manner that is legal,
responsible, or efficient. In what way do you feel that it may not be legal?
MS. KAWANO: Most recently, because ofthe UPW contracts, we had to process retropayments
for a lot ofUPW members.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me, what kind of payments?
MS. KAWANO: Retropayments.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Retro.
MS. KAWANO: Okay, 'cause it, their pay raises were supposed to have occurred in July of
2004, and they didn't. So we had to back-calculate and pay all these retropayments. So
we paid all of these retropayments, everything was processed. And we had one employee
whose pay just didn't come out like how it supposed to. So we were, we were in the
process of reversing his transaction. And in the process of reversing his transaction, we
realized that his taxes were not properly deducted.
. . . Upon further research, we found out that all of the people who were paid retropay
were not taxed properly.
NOTE:

Silence.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... In other words, not enough money was deducted for
taxes?
MS. KAWANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. .(sigh) . .. So then you had to go and, and ...
MS. KAWANO: Well, they're in the process of trying to resolve that. I think the Union has
been contacted, but I'm not sure if the employees involved have been.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... So you consider that. .. not to just be an error, but
something could be deemed illegal?
MS. KAWANO: Only because it's a requirement. It's .. .it's for FICA and Medicare taxes.
There's a percentage that we're obligated to deduct. And the percentages were not
processed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But that can be corrected, right?
MS. KAWANO: They're in the process of fixing it. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Good. Urn ...
. . . You said that you're not getting some reports that you normally would, would have
gotten in the previous program that we used, payroll program. Could you be more
specific about what those reports are and, and ... what their use .. .is, I mean, what they
were used for?
MS. KAWANO: One of the reports that was helpful is this W-2 report that came off of Ceridian.
It was processed, or they were able to run it for us every pay period or on a quarterly
basis. And what it does is that it allows you to verify that the percentages--as far as, like,
FICA and Social, uh, Medicare deductions--that the amount of wages paid and the
amount of... taxes that were coming out would have matched. So it's like an internal
audit system that would show you a report that kicks out stuff if they weren't in balance.
The other thing would be-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Excuse me, can I just stop you there-MS. KAWANO: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
reconcile that right now?

--for a minute?

MS. KAWANO: Not that I know of.
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... Not as far as, like, something that'll come out and say to you that these specific
employees are affected. Ceridian had a report that specifically came out every pay period
that said these are error messages that you need to address for whatever reason. And the
most important part of that would have been taxes and adjustments to the wages for it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So in other words, the W-2 report would give you the total
amount collected in that pay period for FICA and Medicare ... and... then, you would be
able to reconcile that against the total balance you have on the payroll.
MS. KAWANO: It would give you balances for the specific employee. And it would give you
the totals for the whole County, all, the whole payroll.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right. So is there no way now to reconcile what is being
paid out in taxes against-MS. KAWANO: I have not seen a-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --(inaudible} ...
MS. KAWANO: --report like that. I don't know if there's something that. .. somebody is
looking at right now. As far as what [know, I haven't seen one.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, and that would be valuable for you if you needed
to ... correct somebody's payroll.
MS. KAWANO: Well, it would have-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Be able to look and see.
MS. KAWANO: It would have let us find the error as far as the UPW transactions.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: .. Yeah .. .(laughter) . .. And then, go ahead, I'm sorry.
What were the other reports?
MS. KAWANO: The other reports would be ...
. . . your. .. the employees', employee union trust fund which has total deductions for the
employees for their health fund benefits .
. . . The leave report, because we haven't had one since, we haven't had one printed with
information since December of 2004. But the balances are showing up on the
employees' paystubs, and no report at this time has been... printed to have the
departments audit the transactions.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So does that mean it's left up to each employee when they
look at their paystub to see if, whether or not their leave balances are being appropriately
accumulated or deducted?
MS. KAWANO: Right now, what's happening is the employees are looking at their paystub, the
balances on there might be higher than what actually is. So the employee could
conceivably say, oh, I have 10 days of leave, I'm gonna take it. But then, that's not what
they have.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And how is that reconciled?
MS. KAWANO: Actually, we haven't been reconciling it. The only time we have actually been
finding things is if the employee terminates and we have to verify their balances for
payouts. That's when we have to do, actually... request that, whatever information the
department have--which is those timesheets. We have to request copies of all of them
from December. .. from January of 2005 'til now to reconcile against our December 2004
report.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So there's no cumulative report being kept? You have to
go individually month-by-month-MS. KAWANO: At this time that I know of, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And has anyone told you that a leave report is pending?
That they will coming up-MS. KAWANO: I know that Mr. Ching and Mr. Underwood, they've been working on it.
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: . . . Urn ... you, you did mention that one of the
reasons ... that we took on this new program was so that we wouldn't have to do
timesheets. And the Mayor spent a lot of time mentioning that. But yet, we're still using
timesheets. And I guess thank God because of the leave situation. If we didn't have
individual timesheets right now .. .it would be hard to keep track over the last six months
what the leave balances are. But ...
. . . why are we still using timesheets?
MS. KAWANO: Because the system isn't ready for us to get rid ofthem. When we last ordered
our timesheet supply, we ordered it with the intent that it would not be in use. We've
since had to reorder a supply.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And do you know what it's gonna take for the system to be
able to operate? In other words, the timesheets are being used as backup right now,
verification?
MS. KAWANO: The timesheets are used to record everything that every employee works.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So they're used as input to this new system?
MS. KAWANO: Yes. So we've been using timesheets forever. I mean, since I've been here.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MS. KAWANO: And-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But, I mean, that was supposed to be the advantage of this
new system.
MS. KAWANO: Right. And it hasn't been addressed yet. So we're still doing timesheets.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And do you know why?
MS. KAWANO: Like I said, I don't think the system is ready for us to switch over yet.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... And then, could I ask you one more thing?
... You said that when...this ... proposition of this new system came up, that you had
some concerns and you went upstairs to discuss it. And you were told that we have to
buy this system.
MS. KAWANO: After I went upstairs to discuss this with the Mayor--and it was that time where
I had two people coming up, you know, calling me up and upset about what was being
shown on their paystub, that's when I went upstairs to see the Mayor. It had nothing to
do with my supervisors or anything. It just bothered me enough to need to say
something. After going up there, the Mayor indicated that he was not aware of some of
the issues that I told him--besides the problem that I had dealt with that day. So he
suggested, or he said that. .. he was gonna ask the team again, or Mr. Ching to come
down and actively work with us so he would know more specifically what we're having
to deal with. Um .. .it was in a meeting with Mr. Ching, my Director, and my Supervisor
that, you know, he had said that, or made that comment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: The Mayor made the comment?
MS. KAWANO: No, Mr. Ching did.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And the, and the system was already purchased?
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: The system is already in effect, it's been working. This
happened like ...just, like the week just before July 31 st, it's in that week that I met with
him.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Well, if we had already purchased the system, why did
he say "we have to buy this"?
MS. KAWANO: Meaning I need to buy-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Buy into-MS. KAWANO: --into this.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --the program.
MS. KAWANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I gotcha.
MS. KAWANO: And... the three of us used to do payroll. We never used to spend as much
hours as we do now. Granted, you know, it's a transition. We've been working, some of
us, six days a week. .. taking home stuff, doing whatever we can. I don't mind it. And
like you said, you know, it's my job. I love my job. Obviously, I wouldn't be doing this
for the past 20-something years if I didn't love it. Like I said in my testimony, I have
nothing ... you know, against us being upgraded or trying a new system to make the
County a better place. I just have a problem with what I'm given to work with. I have
made reference that this is like you giving me a sheet of numbers to add up, handing me a
calculator, and not having the batteries in it. That's how I feel sometimes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You don't have enough information to actually do your
job-MS. KAWANO: I just don't know what's gonna come out. The system controls us. We were
told that whatever we tell it to do ... that's what it does. If we don't tell it specifically
enough, and then what comes out, it's kind oflike ... oh, well, you have to, you have to
look at it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, I really appreciate your being here and ...
. . . I wish you good luck. And I'm sorry that you're having to deal with this.
MS. KAWANO: Oh, no--

- 20-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council ofthe County of Maui

September 13, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And I haven't called you, but I do have a problems of
mine ... (laughter) . .. too.
MS. KAWANO: ... (laughter) . ..
AUDIENCE: .. .(laughter) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Are you done, Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yes, thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Any further questions for Ms. Kawano at this time, Members?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, Chair, I got one.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Pontanilla?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Urn ... do you feel that you folks have been
adequately trained?
MS. KAWANO: In the beginning.. .it was hard for us 'cause we had, like, about. .. they set
aside three days, but because it was in the middle of us processing .. .in the course of the
three days, I could say maybe we had an 8-hour period of time where we were hands-on
trying to process this. We had support from other members of the team to input
documents and input information. But because they weren't as familiar with it, as we
were, the response will be ...the responsibility fell on us. So you learn very quickly as
far as, you know, how to input things. But like I said, a lot of.. .I cannot say "a lot", but
you know ... a majority or a portion of it isn't input errors, it's how it's processed with the
system. It's calculation errors. Before P2K, HR and payroll were kept separately. Right
now H, HR, which is personnel, our Department of Personnel Services, they control a lot
of stuff that is hitting payroll system. And that generates some of the problems we have
now.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Just a comment. I used to work for the
phone company. And we had gone into ... computerization of our payroll system. And it
took a whole division .. .a whole division, and you're only four . .. and it took us a couple
of years to implement that program. And the capabilities of the program that they have
today .. .is almost what Mr. Ching had said. But I think, for me . . .I would like to see,
you know, your flow chart as far as ... you know, start-to-finish capabilities of the
program, you know, the end result. 'Cause the one at the phone company, you know,
could even, the end result was you do inventory as well ... along with the computerization
of the timesheets. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Any further questions for Ms. Kawano? Any
further questions for Ms. Kawano? Ms. Anderson?
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chairman. I just have one more question.
Urn ... Ms. Kawano, I have a... uh ... a staff person who has ...just recently changed from
a full-time ... contract. .. personnel to a part-time hourly. And also there's some
retroactive pay involved. And ... you're shaking your head, you know who I'm talking
about.
MS. KAWANO: Yeah.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And ... she has told me that. .. she still hasn't, since
August 31 S\ received a paycheck. And, and she told me over the old system ... or that she
was told under the old system it wouldn't have been a problem, so--that she would have
already received her pay. So can you tell me why this is a problem for this new system to
deal with?
MS. KAWANO: Every time the ... every... whenever the employee changes one position from
another, a separate file is made. For your employee, she was a full-time person, then she
transpired to a part-time or an hourly position, right? So what happens is that full-time
position file was kept entirely separate from the hourly one that she is in now. In May,
when we went with P2K live, we also established a pay lag. So in that process, the
employee received a pay lag. We did not anticipate her transitioning from one position or
one type of employment to another. And because she received a pay lag, we had to
recover the pay lag. When we did try to recover the pay lag, the two files did not merge
together, so it appeared as though your employee still owed the County money. And it
took myself and my current Supervisor. .. time to research it. And she is getting paid
money this pay period.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I mean, that just seems .. .is that a problem of, of the
program? I mean, it shouldn't, you shouldn't have to deal with that piecemeal-MS. KAWANO: No, it should have-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --in order to resolve it.
MS. KAWANO: It should have flowed over to the next transition. But it didn't. And
then ...the tracking of it was not. .. flowing properly. So, therefore, your employee didn't
get paid. 'Cause we were working on the assumption or the thinking that she still needed
to pay us back that money when, when in essence she didn't get compensated for one
period of time and that would have just totally put her over and done with it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: You know, Mr. Chairman, 1. . .I'm very confused about
this pay lag thing. And if, if Ms. Kawano can explain that to us, I'd appreciate that.
MS. KAWANO: ... {laughter} . ..

- 22-

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Couucil of the County of Maui

September 13, 2005

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because this is news to me.
CHAIR KANE: Ms. Kawano, you can do your best to provide additional infonnation on the
question.
MS. KAWANO: The County wanted the employees to be put on a pay lag, which would mean
you're compensated on August 15 th for wages, actually, for July 31 st . In order for us to
do a transition like that-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Wait, wait, just a second.
MS. KAWANO: Okay. Sorry.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: For wages they, that they earned up to July 31 st . . .
MS. KAWANO: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... they will be paid for that on August 15 th .
MS. KAWANO: Right.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So that means, they are working ...
MS. KAWANO: They are working ahead, before you pay them.
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Urn ...
NOTE:

Silence.

MS. KAWANO: ... It would-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: In other words, we're getting two weeks work out of
people without paying them at any given time.
MS. KAWANO: It's just a delayed, yeah, it's a delayed payment. Actually, yes, they're
working and then we're paying them. And the reason that we went looking into this was
because according to UPW contract, if their employees are overpaid...we need to contact
the employee and make some kind of a financial agreement for them to pay it back. So
if we do a pay lag, we're paying after-the-fact, which gives us time to adjust their pays
accordingly, rather than overpaying.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And this was at...the internal Administrative decision--
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MS. KAWANO: Uh-huh.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --to do?
MS. KAWANO: So this pay lag occurred in May, on the May 15 th payroll. So everybody who
was employed at that time, all your employees that were paid at that time received a pay
lag. So what it is is it's just an advance ...which really, it depends ... (end of tape, start
2A) . .. advance. Okay? We needed to pay them in order to get us on a lag. So we gave
you money on the 15 t\ which is our money, County's money... and then on May 15 th ,
you get paid for, I mean, May 31 S\ you get paid for wages that you would have actually
worked for from May 1st to the 15 th .
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Okay. That's clear as mud. But-AUDIENCE: ... (laughter) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (laughter) . .. I appreciate you trying to explain it to me
· .. (laughter) . .. Very much, thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Any additional questions for Ms. Kawano?
· .. And just trying to bring in closure to that discussion right there--if an employee quits,
he's still gonna get paid ... of the lag, he's still gonna receive the pay that he worked,
technicall y--correct?
MS. KAWANO: What happens is because we're paying one pay period behind .. .if the person's
termination date is su~posed to be August 31 S\ you're right in assuming that the wages
paid on September 1St would have been for the 31 st. But because we have to recover the
lag, that lag is recovered on September 15 th . So therefore, the employee would not get a
paycheck unless his wages in August exceeded the amount of the lag that he received in
May.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Thank you for that clarification. Okay, Members, finally,
any further questions for Ms. Kawano?
· .. Hearing none, Ms. Kawano, thank you for your testimony-MS. KAWANO: Thank you-CHAIR KANE: --and presence.
MS. KAWANO: --very much, Council.
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CHAIR KANE: Is there anybody else here in the audience that has not testified that would wish
to? Now is your opportunity to come forward.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO, FROM THE AUDIENCE: ... (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR KANE: Sir, if you can, please come forward and then we'll have you sign up after your
testimony. If you can, please state your name for the record. And if you do represent an
organization, if you can state that as well? And, again, we have a total of
4 minutes--three minutes, we'll let you know, and then you can conclude your comments
with an additional minute.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Members of the Council. I came here
not planning to testify. I didn't submit anything. But I have some-CHAIR KANE: Excuse me, sir?
Mr. KAHOOHANOHANO: --major problems.
CHAIR KANE: If you can you state your name for the record?
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: I'm sorry. I'm George Kahoohanohano. I'm Business Agent for
the State of Hawaii Organization of Police Officers, Maui Chapter.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: ... I have some major problems. To reinforce what Ms. Kawano
said up here, I have one officer at the present time who had a change of
dependentship ... dependent children. Filed it. They told him it was on record and
everything was doing fine. Last week, he came into my office and said he was notified
by the County that he has to pay additional 281 dollars for the next three months to catch
up because nobody deducted the payments.
· .. That's a major problem for me. That individual now is out 281 dollars per month for
the next three months that doesn't supply his family.
· .. I'll be the first to say that I am no expert on this ... budgeting. I have no clue. I've
had explanations given to me by Personnel Services. I've had a meeting with
Mr. Kalbert Young. I have some major problems again. One of the things is that
the ... the Police Department has had a housing allowance for individual officers who are
to go to Molokai, Lanai and Hana.
· .. I know it--when I was in the Police Department, I had it and I got taxed. All of a
sudden, I get called from one of my members that say what happened, they combined the
two checks into one, now I lose an extra 200 dollars out of my housing allowance ... that I
can't pay my house, the house that I renting, because now I lost two, 200 extra dollars
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because of the combined check. What's so frustrating for me--and I don't even know if
Mr. King knows about it--is that when that was brought to my attention, I sent a certified
mail to Personnel Services and to the Mayor's Office.
· .. This was on June 9th of this year.
· .. As of today, I have nothing in writing back from them. We have had one meeting.
· .. And the only thing that they could tell me was apparently somebody in Finance made
a decision to combine two paychecks ...regardless of the outcome.
· .. And granted, I know a little bit enough to know that some people on the lower-end of
the pay scale might be a wash in the taxes, but some people on the higher-end of the pay
scale will lose some major money.
· .. It's frustrating because as the collective bargaining agreement states, this is a article
in the collective bargaining agreement. Nobody informed the Union.
· .. And all I get from Finance is, oops, we made a mistake.
· . . Doesn't cut it. If the Union makes a mistake of that magnitude, we lose the
grievance, we lose ... a portion of what we had. I don't think it's right for the County to
come up and say oops, we made a mistake, sorry, your man lost 200 dollars a month, and
is losing 200 dollars a month from June until now... and we don't know how to rectify it.
· .. And, again, I didn't come up here to testify. I wanted to listen. But it got to a point
where... apparently, it's not only with the Police Department, but it's in other areas. But
if my members ...had took the time to read their collect, their, their paycheck and find
that discrepancies, I'm wondering how many more have had discrepancies and don't
know about it. And it's all rate, great and dandy to save the County money . .. but I'll be
damned if I going let some of my police officers suffer those losses so that the County
can save some money. Because this what they earned, this is what's in the collective
bargaining agreement. .. and this is what has to go through. I do believe that you, we do
need a new system. I definitely do. It's antiquated.
· .. But I do believe that, I think a little bit more process of, should have gone through
before we just jumped into it and come up with this kind of messes that we having.
Thank you. That's all I have to say.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Kahoohanohano. Members, any questions for the testifier?
Ms. Anderson?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Is your officer. .. has he been compensated for that money
already?
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MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: No, none of 'em have. This went into effect June. June, July,
August, and September. So you looking at roughly 800 dollars he's lost.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And that's 200 dollars a month that would have normally
gone towards his rent.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Yes. And let me clarify one thing. When I negotiated--and I say
"I" because I sat down with Mr. Manabu Kimura when Hannibal Tavares was the Mayor
to negotiate the housing allowance. We knew it was gonna be taxed. Federal taxes
going get into everything. So we have no problem with the tax. We knew we wasn't
gonna get the full amount .
. . . So taxes was no problem. But now to come across and without even bringing up to
the Union or an option to the employee which would be most beneficial to him-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Right.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --somebody made a unilateral decision to do it. And my gut
feeling is that they did it because making one check is cheaper than making two.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But nobody has said anything to you about we, we will go
back to the way we were doing it or we'll rectify this in any way? I mean, there's been
no ...no, no indication to you that this has-MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: We have had, like I said-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --being-MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --we've had one meeting last month. I believe it's about two
weeks ago now. And they said they going crunch the numbers and they going get back to
me. I have another meeting set for the 20th of this month on that same matter. But in the
meantime, my people are still losing that money.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Are you saying 200 dollars a month or 200 a paycheck?
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Two hundred dollars a month because the, the housing allowance
paycheck comes in a once-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Oh, I see.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --once-a-month payment.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And normally it was a, a check individually by itself so
that the tax was not that great because the amount wasn't that great.
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MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: My understanding of the tax law, individual tax, checks of that
type are taxed at 25 percent rate. But it you throwing it to a compo .. uh ... paycheck that
somebody might have a higher tax rate, it's not 25 anymore. In fact, some of my
calculations went up to as much as-COUNCILMEMBER _ _ : ... (inaudible) . ..
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --250 dollars losing per, per paycheck that they come out.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you. Uh ... thank you very much for
bringing that to our attention. It's very disturbing. That 200 dollars a month is a lot of
money, take-home money...when someone's trying to make rent.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Johnson?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you, also, 'cause I know some of us in Council have
had the same .. .(laughter). .. thing happen to us. My question is because there's an
option--and I don't know if you have that same option available, but the pretax option
where you make an election to have your deductions made on pretax calculations--do you
know if that was involved in how the compensation that your members .. .is being
treated?
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: My, my knowledge of the pretax option would be more for
medical and things along those lines, it's nothing to do with the housing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: So ... the housing was always in a separate category. And that's
why, you know, it's a little bit unusual because it's, it's listed as additional income-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --but from my experience, and I stayed, I spent tours on Lanai and
Molokai twice and, gathering the house allowance. The IRS, if you can justify your,
your ... employment--and the Chief does that real easily--it's almost a wash with the,
the ...the housing allowance. And so it's almost in and out. But once you combine the
checks, it's a little bit more difficult-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --to have that clean slate going back and forth.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yeah, 'cause I know it throws you into a different bracket.
And then, the amount actually deducted is greater--
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MR. KAHOOHANOHANO:
allowance" .

Yeah, because the individual checks would say "housing

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Now, if you combine it to one .. .I haven't even seen the new
payroll checks, so I don't even know ifit's listed in there-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: --just additional income or what is covered, listed under.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Johnson. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Kahoohanohano, in your collective bargaining agreement for the
members of Maui Chapter, SHOPO .. .is... are we, as the employer, required to do
consultation regarding this, this type of.. .issues?
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: I believe so--under Article 1, Hours/Wages. I believe this falls
directly under the wages because they're being compensated on a housing area to do out,
to be on the outside district. Plus, there's other areas. Article 56, which is the housing
agreement itself, is negotiable. So if any, any different type of loss in pay, I think we
should be ... at least consulted on it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, so as of this afternoon what you are sharing with us in this
Committee is that no consultation prior to this has occurred, or did occur.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: None happened.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you. And if you ... are able to answer my next
question, is there a formal grievance--either on behalf of your officer, all your
officers--being presented to the County as an, as the employer?
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Not at this time. I prefer to try to work out the problem before I
get into the grievance. But it's kind of running the end of my rope because my first letter
went in July. We've had one meeting since then, and I have nothing in writing from the
County, period.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I thought by collective bargaining agreement we are required to
respond within a certain time frame, Mr. Kahoohanohano.
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MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: On the, on the grievance process, yes. But in the infonnal of
trying to settle a problem before you get into the grievance process, there's nothing in
writing that says any type of time frame.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Thank you for your comments. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further questions for Mr. Kahoohanohano?
... Hearing none, thank you very much for your testimony, sir.
MR. KAHOOHANOHANO: Thank you, sir.
CHAIR KANE: And if you can, please come forward and sign up, give us the infonnation that's
necessary. Is there anybody else in this Chamber that wishes to testify?
... Seeing nobody approaching, Members, without objections, we'll close testimony for
this afternoon's meeting.
COUNCIL MEMBERS:

No objection.

CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you. Staff, thank you very much .
. . .END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY. ..

CHAIR KANE: The Chair is gonna call for a recess. And we will be reconvening at 3 o'clock.
We are in recess .. .(gavel) . ..
RECESS:

2:46p.m.

RECONVENE:

3:06 p.m.

CHAIR KANE: .. . (gavel). .. Okay, Members, we are reconvened in the Budget and Finance
Committee meeting... for September 13 th , 2005. We have closed public testimony.
Members, at this time, the Chair would like to ...provide the ... the Members with
opportunities to ask questions. We've all heard the public testimony, so I'm sure that
there are some questions that can be asked. And so the Chair open up at this time ... and
again, the Chair just reminds us of our. .. civility in our deliberations, please, and so we
can keep it all cool-head and we can progress with this issue. So with that--and that's a
respectful request of everybody in this Chamber. Thank you. Mr. Hokama, you have the
floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Mr. Chainnan. First, Mr. Chainnan, just let me state
that my communication to the Council that has been referred to your jurisdiction as our
Budget and Finance Chair... for me, is a very serious matter, Mr. Chainnan. I also
receive a paycheck from the system. And I will like to believe ... and have the
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confidence that the reliability and accuracy of whatever the County processes .. .is done
consistently and within the legal parameters of, of law.
· .. I structured my letter and my communication to you, Mr. Chairman, one ... to also
reassure our employ, fellow employees that this is a serious matter for many of them. For
those close to retirement, the accuracy of deferred compensation contributions, the
timely... assignment of their deductions into, hopefully, interest-earning accounts will
assist them in their post-employment years with the County. What is interesting, to have
listened to one of our union representatives, from our Police Department. . .is that I also
had understood the requirement of consultation as well as informing those bargaining unit
agents for employees .. .issues and concerns that may impact them. And I believe
payment, wages is a collective bargaining issue.
· . . But, Mr. Chairman, more important, I believe we are showing our fellow
employees ... the due diligence that this Council believes it needs to take--either to verify
statements from the Administration that this is ...within acceptable parameters and that
our employees can be reassured that their payments, their deductions, their benefits, their
statements are as accurate as possible. Should we find ...
· .. that this is unacceptable, then of course we have a variety of options to consider,
Mr. Chairman--including a formal investigation that the Charter provides the Council as
a tool.
· .. Now whether or not we exercise that option is yet to be determined. But I state that
because I believe the seriousness of this matter. And if we do go to a full investigation,
the ability of Council--or whoever we choose to ...hire if it a, it be a third party--to have
the tools of subpoena-ing employees, placing them under oath...knowing that they
should not perjure themselves or face judicial punishment.
· .. That is the tools the people of this County gave the Council, Mr. Chairman. It's not
something we making up or has not been verified.
· .. So in my opening comments, Mr. Chair, I just state that I believe we are doing our
due diligence in ensuring ... because I've heard some interesting things that, you know,
we are saving money. But we have not seen any documentation to verify that. And was
that in account of and deducted from the additional personnel that Council has given
through various budgets to Personnel Services, Department of Finance? Where is the
savings and how is being calculated? And if that is a statement from our Administration,
then help us . .. understand it by verifying these comments. Where is the savings coming
from? How is it being achieved? And is that in addition to or... or substitution of extra
resources we have provided the departments to do this new payroll system,
Mr. Chairman? So my first question would be ...regarding the decision to go from
Ceridian to Personality 2000 or P2K--was to Mr. Ching, what would you consider the
official project startup for, for this, Mr. Ching, for this project, this transition? A year
ago? Two years ago? Five years ago?
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MR. CHING: . . . Chair, for the record .. .I have with me Mr. David Underwood from
Department of Personnel Services. He's the Assistant Lead Project Manager. .. on this
project. And he's gonna help me respond to your questions. With respect to your
question, Member Hokama, the official implementation of the project would have been
March.. .late March of 2004. So that's ... actually when we started the serious project
planning, the actual acquisition of the software, and the implementation ofthe software.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Would that, excuse me .. .(inaudible) . .. was that also including the
selection of a vendor, March 2004, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: Oh, no. Uh-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That came prior or it was-MR. CHING: That was prior. It, it, that probably... those activities probably started in.. .in ...
. . . oh...maybe late 2003, 3rd , 4th quarter 2003. It took quite a few months for the RFP
requirements, the discovery process of what we looked like as a, as a County in our HR
and our payroll system, our needs assessments, our process, flow charts all to be prepared
and... you know that, for all that to be built up so that we could identify what we really
needed.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama, just--I'm gonna ask for a clarification, please. Mister... Ching,
fiscal year, calendar year? Late ... 2003, 3rd and 4th quarter--those were the comments
you made. Are you referring January through June of 2003, which is the fiscal; or
calendar late 2003, which would be from July through December?
MR. CHING: Sorry, Chair. Calendar year. . .2003.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Thank you.
MR. CHING: Actually, right around September is when we issued a RFP.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Mr. Hokama, you have the floor.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
. . . In, in your experience, Mr. Ching, how would you ... describe the transition of the
data from the Ceridian system to our new Personality 2000? Was it a difficult transition?
A very smooth transition? How, how would you ... care to describe the, the transition of
the data itself?
MR. CHING: Actually.. .it was quite a bit of work...upfront to make sure the data was correct.
We brought a lot of history over from the human resources side of the applications. And
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since we had separate human resources and separate payroll systems, these systems
actually didn't know what each other had. We had risk there. Real risks. I mean, we
had a payroll system that said we have "X" number of employees. We had a human
resources system that said we had "Y" number of employ... employees. We could have
been paying people that we, that weren't even hired by us anymore. We didn't know.
And what we have had to do is we had to sync those up. Now we have an integrated
system so that when the Personnel system says hey, this person's not hired, this person no
longer works for us, they will not get a paycheck. So it's now a check and balance.
Yeah, and with that, of course, comes some coordination issues between human resources
and ... and payroll. And those issues, we have to get over. They're not application
issues. They're human issues, process issues. And we're dealing with those. So you
know, while ...we did have quite a bit of data scrubbing to do ... on the HR side of things,
we actually had no data to bring over, no history to bring over on the payroll side because
Ceridian can't provide us that history in a format that we could ...we could put into our
system easily and without great cost. So a decision was made by Finance at that time,
hey, we're not gonna bring in the payroll history, we'll just bring in the HR history.
Which we did. And we synced up the two records. So now we're all talking the same
thing. When it says 21 hundred and 65 pays this pay period, 21 hundred and 65
employees--that's what we got.
· .. So we have, now we have a check and balance--where that didn't exist before.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... That is disturbing.
· .. The un .. .inability of this County to reconcile and reverify its data, its employees, and
its payments.
· .. It's quite interesting 'cause every year we tout all this great financial and budgeting
and performance awards we get nationally. And yet this afternoon you tell us we cannot
even reconcile our employees and our payments. Uh .. .1, I assume test runs were made
prior to going live with the new system, Mr. Ching. How long ... did the ... program go
on, on a test level? Six months? One year?
· .. Two years?
MR. UNDERWOOD: .. .{inaudible} ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... One month?
MR. CHING: . . . Urn ... Chair, we ...we started running the payroll module right about
November of 2004. And we ran it all the way through, including live parallel payruns
through ... through May of, of2005. And... andjust,just to make sure everybody's clear
on this, is we can now reconcile our employees between systems. Definitely.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Okay. Well, later on I'll bring you our concern from the
Legislative branch regarding reconciliation of balances and ... employee discrepancies .
. . . Were there, in your, in your parallel runs and your test runs, did some of things that
have occurred since May 15 occur in your trialruns so that you will make, you were able
to try make those adjustments prior to the live May 15 th date?
MR. CHING: ... Yes-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Or those things never happened during the parallel and test period?
MR. CHING: For. .. Chair, for the vast majority of the ... the issues brought up by Ms. Kawano,
I think there was 20, 22 issues. Db... 19 of those issues, we didn't know about. Those,
those were a result of going live and having growing pains. Three of those issues, we
knew were gonna happen. We had an idea on the magnitude. We are not quite resolved
on two of those issues. And we are in the process of resolving the third issues. And
these, these three issues are one with respect to workers' comp payments. There are a
multitude of different types of workers' compensation payments that we're responsible
for. We've written ...we've written ...how many different pay... pay components for
workers' comp?
MR. UNDERWOOD: ... {inaudible} . ..
MR. CHING: Oh. We've got, literally, dozens of separate pay components for each and every
one of these different scenarios. But there's more scenarios that we're coming up with
every day. And we've never had the, we've never had anyone sit down and document in
detail, step-by-step each one of these various scenarios. Because some of these scenarios
are once in a ten-year thing, period, once in a event thing. So instead of trying to hold the
project up to, to try and address each one of these electronically, we've developed
work-arounds for that. And as they become more and more common, we find the need a
pay element. .. and we go ahead and construct that. The second item was, was a leave
without pay issue item. That's also another very complex transaction. There's very
many different types, different ways to handle it. As, as we're finding the need for these
type of pay elements, we're, we're building 'em. And we're making them available to be
electronically done. Otherwise, they need to be manually entered by someone in a
manner, in a, in a separate process. The third item that we, we are addressing right now
and we knew was gonna be an issue are the leave balances. The leave balances that are
being printed on your paystubs today and the leave balances that are being shown on the
network version of the software may not be correct for some individuals. Okay? And
there are several reasons that. .. that have come up for that. But I can tell you right now
we are in the process of correcting that. Ms. Kawano indicated that we didn't have leave
reports in, of that nature. We've got tons of 'em. We have those reports built. We are in
the process of distributing those reports to, to the various departmental pay... payroll
officers so that they can verify, once and for all, hey, these are the adjustments that need
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to be made. We're gonna make those adjustments. And once they're made, that's it.
Everybody's leave will be straight. And we anticipate that process to take several weeks.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: .. , Okay. So what I am hearing from you, Mr. Ching ... 'cause I
think one of the things that was, is important for, for this Committee is to find out
whether or not it's a data, software, or hardware issue versus ... a people issue. I know
earlier, at the beginning of the ... this meeting, you know, we were told that. .. you
know .. .timesheets and, you know, like it was our employees' fault for not filling out
their time sheets right, and therefore inaccurate entries, therefore inaccurate calculations,
therefore inaccurate deductions, therefore inaccurate ...net payment. Well, I would agree
that is a people issue. But if we knew that, then we should have upped the training for
those employees from the supervisory level--take it to the director's level, into the
Managing Director's Office if have to be. But just telling us that, well, we've got tough
employee timesheets--you know, that's not good enough for us. So is there a... data,
software, or hardware issue regarding the Personality 2000 system that ... (end of tape,
start 2B). .. And I ask this in a context, Mr. Ching, that I would have hoped that our, this
brand new system would have the capabilities of some internal safeguards that would
catch or make ...the programmer or, or the section aware of some potential problems, and
therefore, either the run is, you know, the run's not gonna go through or it's, there needs
to be an adjustment because it's not calculating out in the formula .
. . . There's no safeguards in our system?
MR. CHING: Chair, there, there are a number of safeguards in this system. And .. .it's just a
matter of familiarity with the system that, you know ... you know it's there or not.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. CHING: Well, and, and sometimes it's just a matter of actually reading what's coming out
of the system. Every time you run a job, there's a, there's a printed report that comes
out. .. separate from the results of the job. The report tells you exactly what you're
saying--payrun 225, calculation for line number 1002, employee so-and-so did not
calculate leave, not enough leave, did not calculate medical deduction. It tells you. It's
all there. Unfortunately, it's data overload. It, you know-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Share with us what, what that means, Mr. Ching, please.
MR. CHING: In, for, for most of the reports, they're so detailed that there's quite a bit to go
through. And in the time that Payroll has to, to run a payroll, they don't go through all
those details. So what we've done is we've built ad hoc reports--we built over a hundred
of 'em for pay, for Finance, Payroll so they could do audits ... so they could audit
balances, audit points, and they can tell whether or not things are occurring.
Okay...uh ...
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... The project has asked many, many times what reports do you need. And... the
response I'm getting now, all this time is about what we've been getting .. .until
somebody's in a situation where I need something now.
And at that point,
Mr. Underwood and I are the go-to-guys to create the reports. And we do. And we, we
create it right then and there if we can. In minutes. And like I said, we've created over a
hundred special ad hoc reports to do this. And they're all there. They're all available.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ching ... you know, one of the understandings on my part of
why we went to the lag pay system was to have that extra time to eliminate this problems
before we give the employee a paycheck with the paystub. Urn ...
. . . doesn't seem to be working as well as we had anticipated--if, if I can say that, okay.
So my next question is then ... since obviously there's dissatisfaction with what we
currently are dealing with, what has the vendor's responsibility been to this County and
what type of assistance has the vendor's representative provided our departments to take
care of this issues?
MR. CHING: ... Sorry, Chair, with respect to the pay lag?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Not re, with respect to the, pay lag was an Administrative
decision on how to minimize errors in-MR. CHING: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --what we pay our employees because part of the old system-MR. CHING: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --they were turning in timesheets in advance of that. .. the pay
deadline. Right? Like one week in advance. They would give their timesheet on the 8th
for one check on the 15 th .
MR. CHING: Right.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And then we had to reconcile that, that second week in case they
didn't show up for work. .. and the discrepancies at the end with the leaves and the
vacation. We, we understood that. So we went to the lag to eliminate that kind of
corrective requirements in later pay periods. So we went to this new system. But
because of the problems, I would like to know what type of response and responsibilities
did the vendor that this County hired ...
. . . need to provide? Was it provided? And did a representative of the vendor do the, do
their job?
MR. CHING: Chair, without a doubt. The, the vendor's been 110 percent supportive.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: State the vendor's name for us, please-MR. CHING: Uh-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Mr. Ching.
MR. CHING: Highline Corporation has been more than supportive. With respect to the lag,
advance concept, that, that's working just fine. System-wise, it's fine. It's process
that. .. created an issue. And the issue wasn't, wasn't encountered until we took a
full-time employee, transferred them to part-time, and then tried to take back a lag, a
full-time lag on a part-time salary. What occurred was you had several pay periods
where that part-time employee, now that they're not making enough to pay back the lag
in one pay period, there's several pay periods that they need to pay back the lag because
there's just not enough funds. So that's what occurred in the situation that was brought
up earlier. Did the, did the software work as advertised? Yeah. Was there, was there
some concern on our part of what was going on? Yeah, there sure was 'cause we never
encountered that situation before. We thought the numbers were skewed and all. Okay,
fortunately, we were able to, to track it down and make the, the, the adjustments. And we
were right, we were right there .
. . . And so it, and what was correctly stated is the employee that it occurred to is getting a
paycheck this time because there's enough funds in there to complete the repayment for
the lag and to have a balance to be paid.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I mean... and-MR. CHING: ... {inaudible} . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --that was a unique situation, Mr. Ching, that you specifically
brought up regarding one employee. Okay? Now let's talk about the overpayments
whereby a whole department pretty much got, well, not the "whole department", but a
sizable number of our firefighters in our Fire Department got impacted by overpayment.
Um ...how, I mean, how can 74 checks .. .in one, one department get overpayment of
60,000-plus dollars, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: Act. .. Chair? Actually, it's pretty easy .. .{laughter} . .. and I don't mean to be
flippant about it, but ... {laughter} . .. it was an entire shift. So when, when you have
something common like that, a mistake occur. .. common that you can call, you find that
real quick. So it was an entire shift. And the, and the issue was that these folks are, are
on shift work. They don't work Monday through Friday, 8, 7:30 to 4:30. So they have
specially built shift calendars. So what was that second watch?

MR. UNDERWOOD: B Watch.
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MR. CHING: Was the B Watch of the firefighters, that their shift calendar expired. And it
expired because we had this delay in, in implementing our payroll project. And we, we
didn't anticipate needing to put on, those calendars out farther 'cause we thought we'd be
on self-service. Unfortunately...that calendar didn't get pushed out far enough. It has
been pushed out far enough. The problem's been resolved. We, we are in the process, or
we have collected... or, the overpayments back. I think we need to collect just 12 more
employees overpayments. And they're paying back. . .I think they have one more pay
period to pay back. By the next pay period, those 12 employees will be finished and
we'll be done with the overpayment issued, solved. And we now know not to, not to let
those calendars ... (laughter) . .. expire.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Those overpayments, how, how did the County go about dealing
with that? Did they follow collective bargaining agreement, Hawaii Revised Statutes that
deals with indebtedness? How was this resolved and in what manner?
MR. CHING: Uh, Chair-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: The Statute is very clear. .. a notification to the employee and that
25 percent impact. .. to the check. So how did we deal with resolving-MR. CHING: Okay-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --this please?
MR. CHING: Each one of the employees was communicated to via letter. They had specifics as
to the amounts overpaid per employee. They were given the ...
. . . the provisions of HRS, payback statutes. And they were also further given the option
to payback using .. .leave. And... they all responded how they wanted to repay. And
that's what we've done. We ...we've complied with their. .. their repayment schedules.
And, Chair-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Did you deal with the collective bargaining agent in, in any manner,
Mr. Ching? Did the employer, did we as the employer--Iet me say it that way, not "you",
but "we" as an employer, the County.. .if. .. are we required to deal with the collective
bargaining agents?
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. CHING: ... Uh, Chair. .. Bargaining Unit, Unit 11, as far as we know, doesn't require,
doesn't have the same employ... union notification like Bargaining Unit 1. So we did not
deal with the union. We dealt with the employees directly and with the Chief,
Department Chief. In the case of Bargaining Unit 1, we would have to actually deal with
the Bargaining Unit--which we've done because we have overpaid some bugger. .. uh,
Bargaining Unit 1 folks.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, this is the half-time employees in the Parks Department?
MR. CHING: Yeah. Yeah. Yeah. Exactly.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... Okay. So what would be your assessment of where we are with
our employees regarding overpayments?
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. CHING: ... Oh ...
. . . We're-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Are we still negatively impacting our employees? Or is things pretty
much resolved? What, what, what is your-MR. CHING: Oh-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --understanding ofthe situation, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: Chair, for the reasons that the overpayments occurred, they're resolved. They,
they shouldn't happen again. With respect to collecting back the overpayments, we're,
we're nearly complete on that at all. .. all accounts, from all incidents.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. I, Chairman, I, I wanna move to deferred comp but I know
I've taken the Committee's time and I'm happy to allow other Members their opportunity
before I move on to my next area. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Okay. Members, Mr. Hokama has yielded the floor. Is there any other
Member with a line of questioning? Mr. Pontanilla, followed by Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you very much. Urn ...my question to David is
basically, you know, what is the ... end result in regards to the new system that we have?
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: ... In regards to becoming paperless. And what else,
what other capabilities does P2K provides the County?
MR. CHING: Chair. .. with regard to ... timesheets and being paperless, you know, I hate to say
this, but the goal would be to eliminate that from payroll, Finance's Payroll Department's
responsibility completely and just. .. and just make them responsible for aUditing pays
and, and checking on pays and doing any corrections that need to be done. Because the
intent is to move ...the actual data entry out to the source level as far as possible. And
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the "source" being the employee themself. So if we could get all, in a perfect world, if
we could get all the employees to enter their own time ...we wouldn't require any data
entry from anybody other than the employee. And all you would need is Payroll staff to
audit and to, to address any anomalies there are. That's the perfect world. Unfortunately,
we're not perfect. .. as much as we like to think, but. .. we will have instances where
departments or areas will need to have data entry people to enter time for their particular
employees. So for example, maybe you have a district with lifeguards out on South
Maui. The lifeguards are at the beach, we don't have any access for them. They need to
have a point of data entry. And that point of data entry could be, maybe their District
Clerk or their District Office, they can call in and say, I'm at work today, started at
7 o'clock, finished at 4 o'clock, please clock me in. And someone can do that for them at
the data, uh, the district leveL
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So as far as the oversight, how will the oversight be
done?
MR. CHING: Oversight by pay period?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Well, when I say "oversight", is when the employee
gives the clerk their time ... from the clerk, do we have any supervisor to check the, the
hours that were spent by the employee? And from the supervisor, does it go to the
department head? And then, from the department head directly to Finance?
MR. CHING: Chair? Chair... there's ...there's a.. .it's an almost unlimited ... authorization
path that, that requests and submittals can go through. Right now, we're planning a
two-step, at least a two-step authorization path for time sheets so that when an employee
submits a timesheet to the supervisor, the supervisor has to approve it. Then, then from
that supervisor it moves on to the next level of approval. And then from there it moves
on to Payroll, Central Payroll and actually be processed. So it could have more if
departments require it. It could have, it could have less. But right now we're setting it at
two.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, you mention about different capabilities of the
system in regards to recruitment and other type that could be attached to that P2K.
MR. CHING: ... Uh, sorry, meaning inventory?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, like inventory or. .. work assignment, date ... date
and locations.
MR. UNDERWOOD: We can do that.
MR. CHING: Yeah, that exists, that exists within the system today. There's ability to track just
about any piece of equipment that's assigned ... to an employee.
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COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Yeah, one of the problems that we have with, I guess,
some departments is the ... uh ... assigmnent of tools. And based on the comments made
by the Cost of Government Committee, it seems that we're kind of lacking in, in regards
to that inventory. And if that could be, you know, one of the items that could be attached
to this program so that at least we got some pretty close, or pretty good records.
MR. CHING: Member Pontanilla, the ... the capability of the application is .. .it's enormous.
We're bringing the tool. .. to the departments and trying to get, get it out there. We're not
actually prescribing that they must use those capabilities in every department. But
they're, they're definitely there ... or will be there for them.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Okay. Urn ... of the comments that was made by the
testifier as it regards to vacation, sick leave balance and paystubs, has that thing been
corrected? And, and does the Department or Division have a copy... or hardcopies of
current records in regards to vacation, sick leaves?
MR. CHING: Actually, that was one of the issues that I explained earlier. It is not resolved yet.
It is well into the process of being resolved. And I'm estimating two to three weeks
before it is actually resolved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: But would you know if the departments do have--I
.. .(laughter) . .. I'm sure they must have--current documents that they track themselves?
MR. CHING: Oh, sure. The departments .. .in the past kept manual records. Those manual
records still exist. And we're, we plan to use those manual records to do our one-time
adjustment and make sure that they sync up with the digital records that we do have. So
what we've built are several reports for the reo .. for the departments to go through. And
they need to go through those and tell us, okay, it's fine. And we'll, we'll make sure we
load in the proper adjustments.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
One last question.
The old system that we
had... Ceridian, I guess, and the new system that we got ...
. . . if we were to upgrade the old system, what would have been the cost?
MR. CHING: Oh, god.
MR. UNDERWOOD: ... (inaudible) . ..
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: And would they provide the type of information that the
County is trying to seek?
NOTE:

Silence.
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MR. CHING: ... Yeah ... during the RFP process, Ceridian did ...was one of the bidders.
They... and if, I'm, I'm just recalling off the top of my head, but they did not even make
our short list. Um .. .I believe they were in the neighborhood of 400-some-odd, almost
500,000 dollars a year. . .in cost, just cost. Not counting... not meeting all the
requirements of our RFP. We, we, didn't just go out and bid a payroll system. We, we
went out and bid in integrated HR/Payroll and time and attendance system. So this is
much, much greater than just payroll. And... again, to .. .let you know what I've stated
earlier today, is that we're paying Ceridian, we were paying Ceridian in the neighborhood
of 8,000 per pay period to do just our payroll. We no longer pay that. We, we've had
nine payruns to date that we ran. We didn't pay Ceridian to run it. So that's, I mean, we
saved that much money already. Were there errors or mistakes, yeah, we made mistakes
and we made errors. We corrected 'em. We're not making 'em no more. We're .. .it's
okay. I mean, we're .. .I mean, it sounds like of bad when somebody stands up there and
tells you there's all these errors. It makes it sound like it's still happening and it's all in
one. But they're not. It happened over a period of time. They happened over a period of
nine payrolls, in excess of 20,000 pays we paid. We did that all by ourselves. And we
did it without paying anybody... to do that. And we were on time paying people. We
had some human errors. We're probably gonna have some more. But overall, proofs in
the pudding. We're paying. It's, it's happening. You know, and we're not experiencing
all these major things. And in fact, it goes to show--we're finding, we're identifYing 'em.
And it's bad when, you know, if, if you don't find it.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:
name a few?

So this "human errors" that you talk about, can you

MR. CHING: ... The most common error. . .is using a wrong pay code for a... for a certain
type of transaction. That would be the most common. Or putting... entering the
wrong .. .dollar amount or the wrong hours ... or wrong employee number. I mean,
it's .. .it's easy to do. When you're dealing with thousands ... on, on average, we're
dealing with about 22,23 hundred pays per payrun. You know, and it's easy to make a
mistake. And I think if you find, if you, if, if you're interested to take a closer look,
if. . .if you wanna go ahead and, and have an in, in ... formal investigation, come and
look, that, they can see ... and I, I think they'll find ... I'm, I'm confident, I'll bet all the
money in my pocket that they're gonna find it's not so much system errors .. .it's human
errors that are causing these issues.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: So do you have training to resolve some of these issues
or sessions with employees regarding this?
MR. CHING: We've had a number of training. We've spent an additional 30,000 dollars on
training. We have an additional two weeks of training that, detailed training targeted just
for payroll. That's gonna happen. We have a brand new Payroll Supervisor. She's gone
through some training. There's gonna be more training. Um ... we have a support group
that we're gonna need to train. So there's lots of training opportunities there. There has
been lots of training opportunities. And you know, this is something that I, I gotta
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say--we ...we were trying to take this program live, the payroll program live in, in the
early part of calendar year 2005. We provided training to our Finance people. They went
as far as they thought they could. We got closer to going live. They decided they needed
more training. We brought. .. we brought the vendor back on-site for three weeks. Of
that three weeks, the Payroll staff decided that six days was all that they could give
towards training. We spent the money. We brought the resources. We made 'em
available.
· .. So ...training? There's lots of training. But you can only take the horse to the water.
You can't make 'em drink.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Pontanilla. Ms. Anderson, followed by Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chainnan.
· .. Mr. Ching, can you tell me, did you receive Mr. Kahoohanohano's letter?
MR. CHING: Unfortunately, no. I don't know anything about that subject at all. And .. .1 don't
even know ifit's a payroll or HR system issue. So I'm gonna defer to .. .I guess Director
of Finance would probably, would ...
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Young is here, Ms. Anderson, however. .. 1. . .if, if possible, if you can
defer that question and then at the appropriate time-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah, that's not a problem.
CHAIR KANE: --have Mr. Young come down? Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: That's not a problem.
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So, Mr. Ching, you were saying that ...
· .. that many of the issues that are detailed in Ms. Kawano's letter are things that you
could not anticipate. Is that correct?
MR. CHING: Correct. We did not anticipate many of the issues in our test environments, in the,
in the test scenarios we went through. And... honestly, we, we, we ... we did, we didn't
anticipate 'em.
NOTE:

Silence.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Well, I mean, a lot of these ... concerned variables that
had been around forever--like leave without pay and deferred compensation and ... and
that kind of thing. I mean, why would that not be anticipated?
MR CHING: Uh... as I explained earlier, leave without pay and workers compensation are
very, very complex. They have ...they have very many different forms that they need to
be treated at. And, I mean, it's almost. . .it's almost on a case-by-case basis how they're
treated--taxation-wise, whether or not they can use leaves to top off, how much they're
getting paid every... every month-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay-MR CHING: --from the insurance company. So we never had a comprehensive list that
included every detail on every possible workers' comp or leave without pay scenario. So
we said, okay, how many people does this affect every pay. And it's like about 20 people
max. So we said, is that enough to hold this, this whole project up? And we said no.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Why would-MR CHING: So ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: --it hold the project up? I mean, isn't the program built to
consider all these various variables?
MR CHING: It can't. We, we, we were never provided with a, a list of all the possibilities. So
we can't program for all the possibilities unless we know. That's the only way.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Did you ask for a list of all the variables?
MR CHING: A number oftimes. And they, they-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Because our past payroll system has dealt with all these
variables.
MR CHING: Actually, it hasn't. They manually put things in. So that's what they decided to
do. Payroll staff said, you know what, there's just too many, we're not gonna tell you,
we'll put 'em manually. And that's what we're doing ... (laughter) . .. And now they're,
of course, they're complaining about it. But. . .I don't know what to do. I can only give
you what you tell me. I, I can program for what you tell me. And if you're not gonna tell
me ... you're not gonna get it.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So what you're saying is a lot of these problems that, that
have been brought to light are because ...
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· .. you were not made aware of the variable, and so therefore the program was not
programmed to deal with it?
MR. CHING: In the case of workers compensation and leave without pay, yes.
NOTE:

Silence.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... Deferred compensation?
MR. CHING: Deferred compensation, we have no issue with deferred compensation. We did
have a problem with ...
· . . an interface file and a delay... at our deferred compensation vendor in
processing ... an employee distribution interface file. But that has since been resolved.
And we're moving forward.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. So of all these issues that are listed here, can you
tell me ...how many of them have been resolved?
MR. CHING: All, but three.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: All, but three have been resolved.
MR. CHING: All, but three. Two have to do with workers compensation, leave without
pay... and the third has to do with leave balances. Leave balances will be corrected
within two or three weeks. As far as workers compensation, leave without pay, there's
gonna be manual work-arounds until somebody gives me some exact detail on how to
pro, program III ...
· .. the, the solution.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (end of tape, start 3A) . .. The issue with the housing
payment, was that a determination to combine the checks, the salary, the paycheck with
the housing allowance? Was that a decision made at your level, or at Finance, or who
made that decision?
MR. CHING: Yeah, I, I can't speak anything about that. I'm sorry. It's probably best for
Director of Finance.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Ms. Johnson, followed by Mr. Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Thank you very much, David.
The ... people who
participated in the, I guess the valuation of the various options under request for proposal,
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do you have any feedback from the whole group? As a whole, are they disgusted with
the system? Are they happy with it? Or is it kind of what you expected in terms of, yes,
we knew we were gonna have problems, but we think we ...we did the right thing or we
made the right recommendation?
MR. CHING: Member Johnson, as far as I know, only... Finance's Payroll staff has corne
forward and said anything negative about the application. Other than that. . .I haven't
heard any negatives.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. So ... but. .. you, you... did you provide for some kind
of a, an evaluation period where the group could corne back and maybe examine this and
see where there were glitches or discuss amongst themselves? Was there something that
they could have done or could do to maybe help in a particular area to make the system
work more efficiently or effectively?
MR. CHING: ... Actually...no, 'cause we're still, technically, implementing.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Uh-huh.
MR. CHING: We're rolling out. .. because of the issues that we've corne up with ... at payroll,
we've ... we decided to take a step back, slow down a little bit. We know that we're not
only gonna be dealing with three or four staff in the future. When we roll out
self-service, we're gonna be dealing with thousands of people. And if we're having
these issues with three or four people now, we wanna make sure we prepare ourselves
and prepare the application much better so that when we hit the thousands, we're not
having this kind of...kind of, we, we're not up in front of you. You know, we're up in
front of you getting accolades instead of, you know, being targets. And I don't mean
that, you know, in a bad way. But we ...
. . . we have rolled out self-service. And it's available to everyone. All of our employees
today--ifyou're a County employee and you get e-mail.it.s available to you. You can go
on to the site. Mr. Underwood's e-mailed everybody access instructions, user names,
passwords. And you can get on and you can actually move around and navigate the site
and update some of your own information in there. We've rolled it out now with very
little training because we're, we're, what we want is people to get on the site and start
navigating and feel it for what it is with the limited nature that it is in today. I mean, if
you can open eBay and Yahoo, you can open the site. If you can navigate around in eBay
and Yahoo, you can navigate our site. In fact, it's probably easier. So we're ...we're
giving employees the opportunity for several months to familiarize themselves with that
format before we bring out the heavy-hitting stuff that says okay, now you gotta use
it. .. and here's how you enter your time, here's how you enter your leave request. You
know, here's how you do this, here's how you do that. 'Cause it's gonna be much more
interactive than it is today. And we're trying to take a step, stepped approach at doing
that and give more employees more time to feel comfortable and to buy into it and, and
really wauna use the system.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Do you think it might be helpful, though, given some of the
concerns that have been brought forward, to maybe have the different parties at least just
send out a questionnaire or, you know, just ask them have they had any issues that have
been identified? Or have they done that voluntarily?
MR. CHING: Actually, in... Payroll, we have an issue form that if they have specific
issues ...with... the project, the program, they're supposed to note those down and give it
to us, and we address those. And we've been addressing them.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Yeah, and ... and just only a suggestion would be that
if you've got people that are experiencing different levels or maybe feedback from the
employees themselves, that there's some venue where people could bring forward those
concerns and just maybe generating a memorandum or something of that sort so that the
individuals would then be able to at least not feel this frustration. So it, that's just a
suggestion ... (laughter). .. The, the other question I have in...what you were saying
prompted me to just think of what's going through in my own mind--because I've read all
the memos that come out, how you can go in and, and go into the system and you can
evaluate. One of the issues that I think is really plaguing people and it's really disturbing
is ... the hacking capability. And I would like to--just as a consumer, because one of the
reasons I don't bank on-line is for the precise reason that if that information is available
to me on-line, is it available to other people on-line. And if there's some kind of a
security thing that we shouldn't ... (laughter) . .. be talking about, I understand you not
wanting to answer me. But how do we reassure the people who will be utilizing this
system that there are firewalls in place, that there are security measures that somebody's
not gonna get at their personal information and just ruin, you know, our whole payroll
system or at least affect their wage that they're receiving when they go into the system?
MR. CHING: Member Johnson, I, I don't know the exact specifics of all the security measures
of our network. I can tell you that. .. at an application level, we've set security rules for
different types of people and different types of employees. You shouldn't be able to see
information you're not authorized to see. And that's at an application level. As far as
people outside breaking into our network, you can only see self-service right now if
you're inside the County of Maui network. So you can't see it from home. We, we've
got that blocked off. In the future, there's plans to open that up. But we're, we need to
make sure before we do that that we do have the proper security in place before we do
that.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. Then, and that's one of the areas that I, I know people
are reluctant. And my final question-CHAIR KANE: Ms. Johnson? And forgive me for interjecting-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes?
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CHAIR KANE: --just to provide additional information for you and ...this body, although we
don't have it posted as far as executive session, there is a, under Hawaii Revised Statutes,
under 92-5(a)(6), which is something that we haven't, in my memory, utilized.
Specifically, it deals with considering sensitive matters related to public safety or
security. So even though we don't have it posted, if it is something that is pressing for
you and the other Members feel that necessary to have that discussion, we can go into
executive session. There's certain protocols we need to follow, and that you could have
that information available to you. So just so you know, if it is something pressing, you
know, we can go there. If it's not, then just know that in the future we can exercise our
authority to do so. So-COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you very much, Mr. Chair. I think that for the time
being, it's not something that is critical, but I think it's just indicative--if I'm reluctant
.. .(laughter). .. to do certain things and there's this fear inherent, and with all these
scams on the internet nowadays, I guess there's a certain degree of suspicion. And
whenever that exists, I think there's a discomfort with most people in taking that next
step in going on-line and utilizing those services. So some ofthe reluctance, if Mr. Ching
has experienced that, may be coming from that fear. So, I don't know. That, that's an
issue, though, that I personally have in the back of my mind that, oh, my gosh, can
hackers get into ... (laughter) . .. our records and are we going to be subjected to all kinds
of chaos in our in, individual records with regard to personnel or payroll issues. So, but
that's something for another day.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: The, the final question I have, Mr. Chair, would be--and may
be to ... Corporation Counsel. .. when we enter into agreements or contracts for services
or providing software or whenever we go out to bid on these things, I know that for some
of our professional services there's errors and omissions insurance, there's other
coverages that must be purchased in order for the service to actually be rendered. If for
some unforeseen, you know, circumstance or some, you know, unintended consequence,
we would end up finding ourselves litigated against by employees who felt, as a class,
they were wronged and we had to go to court... are you aware of any provisions that
would protect the County and the taxpayers through the execution of these contracts that
would at least give us that protection of not having to bear the cost of that if it's not
through any fault of our own, where it's something that's a glitch in the software or
maybe it's just, you know, a flaw in the program? Are you aware of anything that's
contained within this particular contract?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: Mr. Chair, our goods and services contract--which this would be,
would fall into that category--has several provisions in it that our Office would utilize in
the event that we were involved in litigation. One is indemnification. There's a, there's a
section in there which requires the contractor indemnifying the County. And the other is
insurance. I believe it, in this case it would be general liability insurance. And normally
the minimum amount is a million dollars, that we request.
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... But, of course, we would have to do a lot of research to find out, you know, to get to
the bottom of, you know, who was actually at fault.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay. I, I really appreciate that because I think, Mr. Chair,
obviously, with some of the issues that have corne up today, you don't want the taxpayers
in a situation where they're being subjected, being asked for money when through no
fault, perhaps of our own, we're getting into these cases. It, 'cause, I mean, software, it's
like .. . {laughter} . .. anything else--there's problems, sometimes, with it and the only
way that you know to identify the problems is through testing. So I, I just wanted to
make sure, though, that we did have this similar type of protection if it would go that
route. And hopefully, from what Mr. Ching is saying, we're not at that level yet. And I,
I appreciate what Mr. Kaha...Kahoohanohano said, too, because I think that it's always
better to try and deal with the problems on a, you know, friendly basis rather
than .. .immediately go through the grievance process. Thank you very much, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Johnson. Mr. Mateo, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. Mr. Ching, good afternoon.
I'm kinda hoping that at this, at this time the initial apprehension in dealing with some of
these questions has kind of diminished, yeah, because there is no attack on you or your
program. And I think you need to understand that, yeah. I, I think in continuing on, I
think .. .I'm quite grateful that Mrs. Kawano, Ms. Kawano did corne up and share
testimony. Because in order for us to appreciate the program, you know, and you stated
it yourself, you know, the, the program is growing, the system is growing. And as the
system grows, it goes through continuous growing pains. And I think her, her testimony
to the, to the Council really provided us with the insight. Sometimes when you're, you're
too close to the, the system, you don't really see beyond what you are doing. And I think
this exchange has been very healthy for the program. I'm really glad to look in the
audience and see all the department people who fully understand this program ... because
it's, it's a complex one. My question to you is, you know, you, you have indicated that
yourself and Mr. Underwood had created about a hundred reports. As you continue to
create the reports ...how are your employees or the people running the programs being,
being trained? Because although you provided 30,000 dollars to do training, this was at
its on... onset and the system has continued to evolve since then. So there's a lot of new
materials that has been created and, and are the baseline people, the people who are the
frontline, are they also being trained as well as, you know, you, the two of you develop
your system?
MR. CHING: Thank you, Councilmember Mateo.
about ...
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Uh-huh.
MR. CHING: ... the project. Uh ...
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· .. it's funny, you know ... David Underwood and ... and, and I ... had far less training
on...the applications than Payroll ... (laughter) . ..
· .. The, in fact, the whole core team only had about three whole days of training on all
areas of. .. of this application. The difference is that we cared enough to go into the
documentation on our own... and learn. We cared enough to put the effort in, in the
demo system to learn . .. to figure things out. Urn ...
· .. and I, and I think we did a pretty good job at that.
system ... 'cause we knew we'd have to use it. Urn ...

We decided to own the

· .. unfortunately, that type of effort.. .it's been tough to get. .. from the payroll side of
things. On the, on the human relations, uh, human resources side of things, DPS staff put
in hundreds of hours of overtime ...to learn the system. But they did it. And they're,
they're using it and operating it. And they're fine with it. The results, the fruits of their
labors are showing. As the system's growing and we're creating more and more
reports .. .it's as simple as running the report. Somebody says hey, I need this report, it
needs to say this, this, and this. We say, okay...we build it. .. go run it. What we'd
really love is for somebody to step up and say, okay, now I own this, I want, I want to be
just as proficient in the use of this system as they are. And then, put in the time and
effort to learn, to use it--recognize that, hey, for the next 20 years, I might have to be
using this system, I better get good at it. But that's not something ...that I or anyone else
in the core team can do . .. or the vendor. Somewhere along the line, somebody's gotta
own it. .. and say, okay, let's make it work. And, and that's .. .that's what we need to
see. And it, it's coming. It's slow, but it's coming. It's, it's painful. We're pulling teeth
here. We're, it, but it's coming.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Uh-MR. CHING: And, and we're making progress.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Yeah, change is always ... change is always difficult, yeah?
But, but I think, I think that in terms of, of ownership, you've gotta be cognizant of the
fact that the needs of, of human resources and human ...Personnel versus the needs of, of
Finance, you know, could be similar, but like the responsibility is a little different in each
case. Yeah? So you've gotta be aware of the fact that you've gotta meet both needs as
well. So your vision of the, of the program has to be flexible enough to accept both
inputs from Personnel and, and Finance. So I think all, all I'm kinda saying at this
particular point is, you know, yeah, you're experiencing growing pains, but we, we've
heard concerns. And I, I think it's healthy that these issues have been brought up. And,
you know, I guess at this point it's like, you know, you need to take a look at how best to,
to address the, these issues that had, that had come up. So you know, like, like, unlike
maybe some of them, I don't have the, I don't have the ... the answers. You know, this is
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why, this is why you've been charged with that responsibility. So thank you. Thank you,
Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Yeah, thank you.
MR. CHING: Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Hokama...before I recognize you for a second round, Members, without
objections, the Chair just has a few questions that I'd like to address. Thank you very
much. My question is for Mr. Ching. And I will ...repeat some of the ...the statements
that you've made, Mr. Ching. You just got finished saying "three whole days of
training", you just got finished saying "hundreds of hours of OT have been put in", and
you also said earlier "you can bring the horse to the water, but you cannot force 'em to
drink". So you've made three statements within your presentation this afternoon that
does raise some serious concerns that, hopefully, you can provide clarity because those
statements... tend to create ... for me, some disillusionment. Because based on testimony
by...by Ms. Kawano ... I'm trying to understand ... as big of a project that this is, the
level of training that's being provided and tying into ...the engagement or the interaction
between yourselves--you and Mr. Underwood as the project leaders--and the Division of
Payroll, specifically within the Department of Finance. And it seems like you've
described an unwillingness to have a cooperative relationship in this endeavor. And
perhaps some testimony today provided us with a little more of that sense. So can you
help me and this body understand ...
. . . in your opinion the, the relationship and what steps are you folks taking to bring some
resolve to that so that this project can... find a smoother water to navigate through, if you
will.
MR. CHING: ... Sure-CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: --Chair. Thanks. I guess ...what I'm trying to say is ... that the areas
that. .. decided... that they were gonna make this work. .. got up to speed faster than the
areas that didn't. And for whatever reasons the areas that didn't. .. we're still making
progress and we're still going forward, and we're still succeeding. We're revisiting
issues that have already been resolved .
. . . They don't need to be reo .. revisited. But they're being brought up as a, as a concern
to stop things or, or... or an attempt to discredit the, the project. And... you know, all I
was trying to get across is that if. ..people wanna make it a success, they'll put the effort
to do it. .. when they're given the opportunity.
CHAIR KANE: And, Members, when the Chair asks for the Director of Finance to come down,
I will ask the same question--so that the Director can be prepared to respond to
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how ... seems like we have an internal thing here that needs to at least be resolved and
this body... satisfied at, at the responses so that we can move forward. The other
question I have, Members ... and for you, again, Mr. Ching, is can you describe what
controls are in place to ensure the accuracy of, of payroll? And get, let me give you two
examples. One could be relying on employees to monitor the accuracy. And another
example may be to monitoring a test group of employees or manually...recomputing
their pay and deductions. So I'll repeat that question--what controls are there in place to
ensure the accuracy of payroll ...with respects to your project?
MR. CHING: Chair, right now ... on the data entry end ... staffhas ... enters pays using manually
calculated control totals to make sure that their batches mat, match up to what, what
they've manually calculated. So if their input matches their batch totals or their control
totals, then they're fine to go ahead and move forward. Okay, with respect to ...to other
controls, there's various audit reports in the system that tell us how many active
employees there are ... what, what people's ...when we're running batch reports, they tell
us what deductions or what transactions haven't run, and they give you error messages
and why they haven't. So there's a number of reports that are there, as well as these
manual control totals they use to make sure that what we're processing is right.
... We haven't taken it to the point where we're manually calculating certain pays or
pays at random. That's something that the project has suggested to, to Payroll. But
Payroll needs to finalize their control audits ... because, frankly, they're, they're Payroll
and they know it better than we do. So they need to ... tell us, hey, we need these
additional audits. And, and we'll ...we'll help them do that.
CHAIR KANE: Okay.
NOTE:

Silence.

CHAIR KANE: ... Thank you. Mr. Hokama... another round of questions for you, sir?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Please.
CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
Chairman.

Let me just follow up on, on, on your last question, please,

. . . Since you mentioned the audits ... did the Finance Department's internal auditor ever
provide some comments or concerns regarding the system or what he may have found in
his daily responsibilities as an internal auditor for us?
MR. CHING: Actually, Chair, it ...
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· .. yeah, I mean, he actually... amazingly enough, he actually ran pay for about the first
four payrolls. And then he actually, when we, when ...
· .. oh, probably around ... the beginning of July of this year. .. being several months
without a Payroll supervisor, I was appointed ... by the Mayor and Finance Director to
actually serve as a payroll supervisor and run payroll. So, the auditor is actually...was
the one that helped train me to run payroll and trained me in the audit procedures. And
then between the two of us ... and Mr. Underwood, we were able to ... tweak and develop
new audit reports and make things a little more efficient and better. So yeah, he, he
actually had hands-on experience. And he, his, his knowledge and his communication
helped us develop some of that 101 reports we ...we devised.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So ... Administration and DPS, I guess .. .in approving your
hiring as the Payroll Supervisor, we bypassed normal personnel procedures,
Mr. Underwood?
· .. We didn't post? We didn't make it, so job known or available to other employees?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Underwood, if you can, please identify yourself for the record, please.
MR. UNDERWOOD: My, my name is David Underwood, Personnel Management Specialist
from Department of Personnel Services.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, sir.
MR. UNDERWOOD: Uh...Mr. Ching was not actually hired into the position of person,
Payroll Supervisor. The Mayor had detailed him to assume those duties in his current
position for a certain period of time.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Is that a collective bargaining concern for us?
MR. UNDERWOOD: No. That would be similar to a temporary assignment. There were other
people who were temporarily assigned to the Payroll Supervisor job before that. It
continued to be a temporarily assigned . . .my understanding, for awhile after that.
Urn...he was more down there, my understanding, is to help out and lend some overall
guidance and management to the process--not actually... fulfill every task. Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Interesting. Interesting. Interesting. Uh... but again, let me go back
to some of the things I have heard--that. .. part of, after going live and the problems that
occurred...was things that wasn't anticipated because during the testing . ..
· .. my understanding is the vendor and the team worked on what they... at least were
aware of and couldn't anticipate unknown situations.
So if that's the correct
understanding on our part, then can we assume this afternoon, this Committee, that at
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least those test runs under the situation and scenario you explained to us were clean and
without errors?
... And that, that gave you the confidence to go live on May 15 th ?
MR. CHING: ... Chair? With respect to our, the results of our parallels and with the issues that
we identified--especially the workers' comp, leave without pay issues--we were, we were
real confident that that's the issues that we'd be facing when we went live.
Okay...we ...meaning, "core project team".. .if you ask the Finance Director, he was a
little bit more apprehensive. If you ask Payroll staff, they were more apprehensive.
Okay? I mean, I'm gonna be honest here. They had apprehensions because they were
not getting 100 percent of the pays right 100 percent of the time. Okay. They also ... did
not have the level of detail knowledge of the system that we do as a core team. So were
we as a core team comfortable that we had a good idea of what we'd be facing? Yes, we
did. And then we, did we say, did we decide that the risk was acceptable? Yes, we did
'cause we, we ... did it on a basis of, hey, if we come up with 150,200 errors due to this
type of, of... activity, which, which is triple the number we anticipating, we could easily
fix it by hand fairly quickly before our final payrun. We actually run trial payruns ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh.
MR. CHING: ... before we run the final run. In fact, as we're speaking, we're producing the
deposits and the, the checks as a final run for this coming payday. So ... you know, there
are opportunities to catch errors or to make last-second adjustments ... (inaudible) . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So, Mr. Ching, again, the test run prior to going live on
May 15 th , 2005 ...there were test, para... test runs, parallel runs came out satisfactory
and, therefore, again, gave the confidence to go live? Or were, there were some glitches,
but it was considered acceptable . ..
MR. CHING: There-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... within acceptable parameters, whatever .. .(end of tape, start
3B) ...
MR. CHING: There were errors, and they, they came up with respect to workers' compo and
leave without .. .(laughter) . .. pay. We anticipated 'em. We said, okay, we're at this
level, we're consistently getting these things, we'll work on them as we get them, we'll
use our work-arounds until we can build... until we get enough... similar or same
scenarios that we, we decide we, we need a permanent code. Because if you just keep
adding permanent codes in there, eventually you get hundreds of 'em, and if you, if you
create one for an activity that you ... you have once every five years, you're gonna forget
you got that code in there. And you just. .. clutter up your system. But at any rate, we
knew these things were coming. And we, we ... we had...we had some late nighters and
we had some, you know, we had some ...knock-down-drag-outs about going live. And
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we finally got it to a point where we said, okay, we're not gonna get any more resources
for testing, we're not gonna be able to run anymore tests, people are tired and sick and
tired of it, we've got it to a level that we, we believe is acceptable, let's go live. And we
did. And it actually surprised the heck out of me because we only got about 20 errors in
the first pay, and that was with workers' comp and leave without pay. Second pay, about
a dozen.
. . . And they were actually better than ... the last run we ran when we had
.. .(laughter) . .. those overpayments that we, we didn't anticipate. But, but. .. again,
these are growing pains, these are things that are happening now in a live environment
that we didn't test for, we couldn't test for, we didn't think about testing for. And ... as
we're, as they're coming up, we're addressing them, we're correcting them, and we're
not gonna make those mistakes again.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ching, what was the magic of May 15 th , 2005 startup live date?
I mean, how did that come, come to be the date? Why not July 1S\ at the start of the
fiscal year? Why not January 1S\ the start of the calendar year? What was the magic of
May 15 t\ 2005?
MR. CHING: Mr. Chair, actually, there was probably no real magic about the date. It, I think it
was finally we got to the point where we said, you know, it's that time, it's either, you
know, uh ... shouldn't say that .. . (laughter). ..
UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: ... (laughter) . ..
MR. CHING: Sorry ... (laughter) . .. you know, it's about time we go forward because we,
we've got a lot of testing, we got a lot of testing and we're, we're getting the similar
results, the similar...the mistakes we're anticipating are happening. We're addressing
them, and you know, it's to the point. . .let's, let's go. We originally had targeted
January 1,2005. We weren't ready. We didn't go. We, we did extra training. We did
extra parallels.
· .. We did, we did almost, what, 4% more months of extra work. And it was just about
time to go. And ... eventually... you gotta take that step.
· .. And-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's correct, Mr. Ching, and you would try--just like private
sector. . .I think Mr. Pontanilla can verify, took years . .. with a whole division to ensure
the minimization of any negative impact to employees. Uh ...
· .. And, again, maybe for Personnel Services, they were tired, they were satisfied. But
obviously this is a multi-departmental effort. You have Finance with its payroll
requirements. You have DPS with its personal, personnel requirements. And, you know,
it's getting clear to some of us this afternoon, this Committee, that there's some type of
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management problem internally that needs to be rectified. But has there ever been a
concern brought up to the core team or, or from others that because of the
efficiencies ... one of the things that may occur is a reduction of the number of County
employees needed on our payroll to run programs because we don't need this much
clerks anymore, we don't need this personnel service specialists anymore, we don't need
all these guys in Water Department to process their payroll system? Was it a concern
because we might be eliminating jobs in the future?
MR. CHING: ... Chair?
CHAIR KANE: Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: The grim reality of that ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And was it, and what is the answer, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: The grim reality of that is yes. And, and, and ...
. . . some of the employees directly affected by that are Finance Payroll employees.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: And has that been addressed, that concern, that potential situation?
Has the union been notified that this is a potential situation that may occur within the next
"x" years or "x" months?
MR. CHING: Chair, it has always been the position of this project team and this position of this
project that. .. the project will not dictate how departments use their staff or reallocate
staff if necessary. We will bring efficiencies. There are things that current staff can be
tasked to do. For instance, Payroll won't have to do the data entry. That takes three
employees four days to do. That all goes away. So what do three employees for four
days do?
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. CHING: ... They can be tasked to do other things. Maybe check and reconcile things.
Maybe reconcile past pays. You know, maybe pull random pays and go ahead and run
them manually. Those, those are things we're suggesting. But it is has never been the
position of the project to dictate to the Departments what they do or how they reallocate
their, their time.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, well, thanks for your very straight, candid response,
Mr. Ching. I think ... again, obviously, that mayor it may have impact on, on, on
the ... on the system. But what I wanna bring up is Mr. Young, as our Finance
Director's ...memo .. .I guess to all the employees regarding deductions for our deferred
compensation from the July 29th and August 15 th paychecks ... that had been delayed to
employee accounts.
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· .. Were there any problems ...regarding deferred comp for employee ... employees from
May 15 th for the first four pay periods?
NOTE:

Silence.

Because it appears that it happened with the fifth and
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
sixth...runs ... payroll runs.
MR. CHING: Urn ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: So the first four, can we assume everything went smoothly-MR. CHING: Chair-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --to the employees' accounts, timely, accurately?
MR. CHING: A ... exactly. It's .. .it. .. human error. . .is the cause of the delayed deferred
compensation... distributions to employees on.. .I believe it was the ...
· .. the ... for the July 29 th and the August 15th payrolls. Uh ... specifics of it is ...
· .. I made a mistake.
· .. And...what, what I did was ...
· .. CitiStreet requires an interface file that has a specific name to it. And it's the same
name every pay period.
· .. So in an attempt to avoid sending CitiStreet the prior pay period's files by mistake,
because they're the same name, I added the pay period number to the end of the name.
When we encrypted that file and sent that file over to, to CitiStreet, they couldn't run
it. .. automatically. It took 'em several days to figure that out. When they finally figured
it out, we asked CitiStreet to rename the file.
· .. But they couldn't do it for some reason. I, I don't know why. So when, as, when
they were saying okay, they couldn't do it, all of a sudden it's around ...
· .. August 11th before, we've got this dialog going back and forth and what do you
do ... our power goes out over here. And it kills ... the only . .. file transfer server that we
have to send to CitiStreet. It killed-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We had no backup ... (inaudible due to interruption)--
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MR. CHING: We had no back--this was, this was in Finance's Payroll Department, was a old
Windows 2000, no, no, Windows '95 machine that ironically enough .. .I had planned to
backup ... the coming Monday. Two days. Two working days, I woulda had it. But. . .1
noticed that was a issue, so I said, okay, that's what I'm going, I'm gonna address that
issue. But two days before I did, power outage beat me to it. Zapped everything. We
couldn't encrypt. And we couldn't send to the file transfer site for CitiStreet. So what
happened was we started doing things bye-mail.
... And so I re-encrypted, renamed, resent files bye-mail.
... They still couldn't do it. We finally got to a point where I had to send them files in
the clear.
NOTE:

Silence.

MR. CHING: ... We sent 'em those files, they finally got 'em, got those files to process, they
distributed the funds to the employees. Up until then, they had the funds. They had, the
funds were sitting there, in their account. We are, right now, I know the Finance Director
is and ...myself and, and our internal auditor, we're in discussions with CitiStreet right
now to say, hey, during that time you held those funds, if you, if there were
any.. .interest gained on those, on those funds, aren't you supposed to distribute it to the
participants of the plan, and what are your procedures for doing that. So we're trying to
find that out now.
So, you know, in the event that there was .. .any interest
gained ... maybe we could... get that distributed to our fund participants. And, and we
don't even know if during that period fund participants got gains or, or if they actually
had loses. But it would only be on the funds that were .. .in holding for the pay period.
So it's not, it's not an employee's entire deferred compensation account. It's just the
funds from that pay period, the distribution for that pay period that was affected.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh-huh, uh-huh. You-MR. CHING: ... {inaudible} . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --read my mind, Mr. Ching, 'cause that was part of my concern,
is ... what is the County's responsibility as the employer to our employees who may have
lost the interest earnings for the delayed .. .I guess disbursements of their money into
their accounts? And, again, you explain the interfacing concern...the power outage that
all of us walked down the stairwells-MR. CHING: .. .{laughter} . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --after Fire Department evacuated this building. And so I
understand... gosh, we had no backup ... we had to use an open system, sharing
privileged information on an unsecured venue ...
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· .. I hope you can appreciate our, our concern, Mr. Ching. And I'm sure, you know, if!
know you, you have those same concerns, too, regarding securing those kind of
privileged information that we take as stewards of that employees' ... personnel file.
· .. What is ... your, your understanding or Corp. Counsel's understanding--do we have a
responsibility of making up lost earnings because of this delay?
· .. Corporation Counsel, you have any comments?
MS. FUJITA VILLAROSA: I don't believe our Office has even looked into the matter yet. I
don't think we've been asked to look into the matter.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: 'Cause I, I understood what Mr. Ching said in his comment. But if
we all know, and you insert in folios and the per share or per unit is so much and those
contributions that didn't go on a timely manner, would have then converted to the next
share level or next share's level.
· .. Again, hard to say what they would have earned. Mr. Ching is, might be right--they
might have lost money. But how do we ... confidently reassure the employee that what is
there is supposed to be there, his account balances are ... accurate? Because I feel to do
right to our employees--that if we have to be responsible and provide some type of
correction ... you know, then ... then that's something I, I believe this Committee, you
know, needs, you know, will be willing to discuss.
· .. But will we, will we ever get an answer from CitiStreet, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: Member Hokama, as soon as we get a solid answer from CitiStreet, one way or
another, we'll, we will make ... make it known to the general employee population. And
at that time, then we'll have to make some decisions on if we intend to .. .if it's a negative
response, if we intend to pursue it further. Urn ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. But this, since, the real part--okay, tell me if we, we were
wrong in our understanding. They had our money... they just didn't know what, how to
disburse the money into whose account and how much. Is that correct?
MR. CHING: Correct.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Are there, were they required to at least put it into some kind of safe,
short-term interest bearing account, at least?
MR. CHING: As far as their first response to us?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes.
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MR. CHING: They do hold it in a suspense account. That account could earn interest.
Uh... and the funds are supposed to be used to benefit the plan participants.
Unfortunately.. .I, I don't think they've come across the situation like this yet. Uh, I
think they're unsure, just as unsure as us on how they would even determine if they made
any money on it for that time period, how did, how they would determine a distribution.
So we've asked them for what their internal policies are. And we're waiting for that
response ... to, then to see what, what direction we go into next. So, you know, and I'm,
I'm glad you said this. I, I have money in deferred... compensation, too. And I've had
money that was delayed, too. And... the magnitude of it. .. dollar-wise is, is, I know,
it. ..probably very, very minuscule. And I know it's, I know it's the principle of the
whole matter that's the bigger issue. And we're trying to get to the bottom of it. And
once we do, we'll. .. definitely... provide the employees with the information. And, and I
don't think we're just gonna stop there, at an answer. We're ... we'll, you know, if the
answer's not to the benefit our, of our employees, I think we'll try and take it a step
further.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. So-CHAIR KANE: Uh-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry.
CHAIR KANE: No, no, no-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR KANE: --no, no. Don't, please don't apologize. I'd like to inteljectjust for a moment,
just to make us all aware of where we're at and where we're going and the intentions.
Time now is quarter to five. As you can see, Members, we have bare quorum. I have
been informed that we will not have a quorum much longer. I did have a request for the
Director of Finance to also provide some comment this afternoon. And so at this time, I,
again, I just wanna... give us a perspective and provide Mr. Hokama with, you know,
with ...with the respect to you and your, your line of questioning which is very
important. For us to provide some additional comments, I think the Chair's initial intent
at this time is that we could.. .I think the safe harbor would be to defer this item because
that would provide, I think, an opportunity for. .. Administration to continue to respond to
some of the ongoing issues that are still outstanding or, or out there still yet and have yet
to be resolved. And it would assist us .. .in... bringing closure to this particular subject
matter. So with that. .. not to end now but, Mr. Hokama, if possible, I know that
Member Anderson indicated earlier that she did have a few more questions. And I think
maybe Mr. Mateo, as well as Mr. Pontanilla might have an opportunity. And I'd still like
to have Mr. Young have a... opportunity to comment.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. And again, I'm...happy to ... allow the, the
Committee's full participation. Just one more question for Mr. Ching and then the rest I,
I would think would have to do with Mr. Young and-CHAIR KANE: Thank you.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Department Finance. Were there any other ...
. . . I guess we could call it "deductions"... potential problems--whether it be to the
retirement system ...we have a option called EUTF, or E, U, T, F funds; we have the
unreimbursed medical; we have dependent care deductions; we have garnishments ... for
some employees. Uh ... did, do we have, did we have or do we still have some problems
in those deduction areas, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: ... Chair, as far as live ... payroll goes ...nah, not really. We're not having any
issues with them now. Urn ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Did we have, though?
MR. CHING: Early on, prior to going live, we, we had some issues with our interface files and
the way that we had constructed them. Um.. .in fact, wait, let me take that back. We
have one file that we have to reconstruct. And that has to do with our reporting to ... of
new hires to child support enforcement, new hires and terminations. We need to rework
that report. We just got notified by, by them that they want some changes. So we'll be
doing that. Most of the interface files, though ...went, went through with flying colors.
We did have some that we had ...had to work on a bit. But that's been all resolved and,
and we're, we're fine with that.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA:
other member.

Okay... thank you, Chairman, I'm happy to ... yield the floor to

CHAIR KANE:
Thank you, Member Hokama.
Member Anderson, followed by
Member Mateo. I'm sorry? Okay, Member Anderson, you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Mr. Ching, do you guys have a
way, currently, of reconciling the W -2 payouts on a monthly basis?
MR. CHING: ... I'm gonna say... yes, but. .. uh ... that's with reservation. In, inside those 101
reports we've created .. . (laughter) . .. and plus all the reports existing in the system, I'm
sure we can provide the answers. It's just that I don't know what the details of that report
is. And I've never seen it. I've never been asked for the details of that report. But
from-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: When you say "that report"--
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MR. CHING: --what I'm understanding, it, it. . .it's a report that says how much taxes were
taken out of each employee's ... and that comes out on our pay registers as well as a... by
department. .. batch, as well as by total County. It's just, so it's individual, department,
total County.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So there is a W-2 report.
MR. CHING: Uh, it may not be named "W-2", but the ... the data that I understand ...
· .. they wanna see is, is in a register.
· .. It, it just-COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And-MR. CHING: --may not look like the reports they're used to to ... you know, reports, but much
more data.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Well, does the computer program reconcile that total figure
with the actual deductions in the, in the paychecks every month or is that report just there
in case somebody wants to use it? What's the function of the report?
MR. CHING: For the majority of the reports, they're there for people to use for audit purposes.
The only reconciling I know is done with the paychecks, yeah?
MR. UNDERWOOD: ... (inaudible) . ..
MR. CHING: Oh, and, and deductions. There's deduction registers, too, that are used for audit,
the, all the audit purposes. Urn ... they're available to staff. I don't know why staff
doesn't use it.
· . . I know Payroll Supervisor uses them ... quite extensively during the payroll
processing--since I had to actually process pays. I've been there. We use 'em.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: So you have no idea why payroll ...the lady that testified
today said there's no W-2 reports.
MR. CHING: I, I know why.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: ... (sigh) . ..
MR. CHING: It's 'cause there is no report named "W-2".
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: But the .. .the data's there and it could be used to reconcile
should they need it.
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MR. CHING: That's the part she didn't say. But, yeah. The data's there. There's over 101
ad hoc reports. There's about 50 system reports. That--the data's there. All, if
somebody wants a report in a specific format, all they gotta do is ask, and we'll deliver.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: And now just so I'm clear, because I can't imagine this not
happening, but the program must.. .automatically reconcile those totals against the
deductions. In other words, if you have a report that says this much money went to W-2
purposes .. .in a total amount and you're paying that out to the Federal government, there
should be another total that reconciles that against those deductions from the checks that
were actually written. Can--is that correct?
MR. CHING: There's a number of different checks and balances, yes.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Ching. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, at this time, I'd like to let you know that the Chair
intends to not call another recess, but to bring some closure to this meeting. And I'd like
to at this time, first thank Mr. Underwood and Mr. Ching. Maybe, Mr. Ching, you can
just hang there a little more, but we'll, we'll let Mr. Underwood go. And in his place,
we'll ask if the Director of Finance can come forward and provide us with some remarks.
While the Director's coming down, I know ... your Chair had stated that he had a
follow-up question for the Director of Finance. But I'll ...1'11 make this comment
instead, Members, that I think is relevant to the question that was asked earlier. As the
subject-matter Chair in this, on this particular item, I think...this Committee's role, and I
won't speak for the Council . ..but the Committee's role, I believe, is to, to encourage this
open discussion. I think Member Mateo reiterated earlier. However, I don't think we're
here to ... settle disputes between departments or their. .. their project manager. So it's
helpful for us to get some communication and understand...what, what issues they're
dealing with. And if there is some sort of legislative resolve that we can provide for
them, hey, I think we're all here and agree to do so. But I don't think we should go any
farther than just that--providing the venue for open discussion and the sunshine that the
public likes to have as far as transparency. So no disrespect to the, to the Department of
Finance, as well as Mr. Ching and the Office of the Mayor--that's internal for them to
deal with and we'll do what we can to assist them. Mr. Young, Director, we appreciate
your presence and your patience this afternoon. Good afternoon. And, please, if you
have any opening comments, we'd appreciate that.
MR. YOUNG: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Good afternoon, Members. Thank you for taking the
time this afternoon to deliberate this, this matter. I hope all of you folks realize that I take
my role as the Finance Director and my fiduciary and trust responsibilities to the County
very seriously. And as the Members have already astutely realized, this project
has ... faced a number of challenges. Probably no more greater than the fact that there
have been some difficulties on the personnel side--in terms of the ability of the
Department of Finance...Personnel to maybe work smoothly with the project team. But
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the project itself has moved on and there's been some challenges. There's been some
problems. They've been... to a large part, I would say, addressed or in the process of
being addressed. I'm confident that staff in Finance are putting forth the effort to ensure
this project's future success. So I appreciate all the work and Ms. Kawano and all the
members in Payroll have done. I think Mr. Ching can agree that they have provided
invaluable support and work to make sure that everybody in the County gets paid and
paid correctly. And with that being said, I understand there's been some, a number of
discrepancies, issues that have arised [sic} that have not gone unnoticed by County
employees. But, again... you know, the Finance Department has worked with Mr. Ching
and Mr. Underwood and MIS, everybody in MIS to try and get these resolved quickly
and timely. Some of 'em have not been resolved as quickly as we had hoped, but. .. we,
we try to get 'em resolved and, so that, and limit the, the potential for reoccurrence. And
with that, Mr. Chair, I'll, I'll respond to any question the Members have. Thank you.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Director. Members, the floor is open for questions to our Finance
Director. Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you. Mr. Young ... and I think as one of my colleagues
mentioned, you know, after you work with a... system--I guess Ceridian's been with the
County for 20-plus years. And, you know, I guess familiarity, change does bring it's
challenges. But let me just ask you this, these questions, please, Mr. Director.
... You know, it's my understanding that your Department--whether it be with Payroll
or, or your Accounts Division... you know, when you determine the proper deductions
for Medicare, Social Security, State Income Tax, Federal Income Tax ... that are deducted
each pay period, it's pretty much set forth in a formula. Urn...would, would that be a
good understanding on this Committee's part, Director Young?
MR. YOUNG: Yes, Mr. Hokama. Yes, the ... Ceridian provided services for. . .I, I don't know
how long, at least 25 years. What, what I've learned through this process is that as long
as the County has been in existence--this being our Centennial--the County has never
processed its own payroll. Every since 100 years ago, it's always been outsourced. So
this is a major undertaking to try and bring in-house. It's, it is quite substantial. The
implications are very complex. In regards to the deductions issue, the majority of the
deductions--as Mr. Ching has already pointed out--are essentially formula based. And I
say "majority" because with the exception of, maybe, the workers' comp issue or some of
the leave without pay calculations, they're .. .I, I would say pretty straightforward in their
calculations. They're rather consistent from employee to employee. There's very little
variations, if any. But the ones that are not consistent--like the workers' comp, like the
leave without pays--they may be too complex for. .. what the system, and when I say
"system", I don't mean, I don't mean just limited to the Highline P2K system. I mean the
system being the payroll system--that being personnel processes. They may be too
complex for our internal County system to accommodate. And, and that's really the
difficulties or the challenges that we're kind of seeing play out right now.
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VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. And, and thanks for part of that historic comment about, you
know, and ... maybe our previous ... (end a/tape, start 4A) . .. something that maybe we
need to maybe go back and reconsider--since we never did our own payroll. Db ... they
must have had good reasons.
· . . But I bring that up, Mr. Director, because as we have been made aware
of--particularly with our employees that are served by the United Public Workers Union,
that some of them were paid their retroactive salaries based upon the union agreement.
And, obviously, you know, they've showed me--and I have a copy with some
redactions--where Social Security, the FICA portion was not calculated on their gross pay
before taxes.
· . . Therefore, their taxes were not paid on the retro portion of their checks. And he
showed me a regular check and one with retro. Db.. .if it's built on formulas and
understandings, how, how, how do these things occur when their Federal portion and
their State withholding ... seems to be accurate?
MR. CHING: Mr. Chair?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Mr. Ching, if you can, please, then?
MR. CHING: Yeah, I think I'm the better person to answer this because ...this was our first
mass retro pay... challenge. I mean, it's the first time we're gonna have a retro pay--and
it's like 500 and almost 600 employees. Urn ...we found that what caused the
nontaxation for FICA and Medicare on, on these employees that were getting these retro
pays is that the retro pay calculation, that. .. pay component was set up ... to not tax on
those two elements. And... this, this is something we were only gonna find out until,
when we went live and until we did a, a retro pay. We found that .. .I mean, this is a
setup issue ... over a... a rare event, and that the prior... Payroll Supervisor had intended
to treat retro pays a different way. 'Cause I, as I understand it, you can either treat a retro
pay as a flat fee, 25 percent taxation; or you could ... put it in the, in the person's regular
pay, in the current payroll and tax 'em as normal. And I think... the ex-Supervisor had
intended to treat retro pays with the 25 percent flat rate. But when she left, that was one
of the incomplete things that we didn't discover until we actually did it in the live
environment. So we've corrected that.
· .. We've ...we've ... and we're collecting back the, the ... the taxes for the retro pay
amounts. So that won't happen again. But that was a setup issue. That was something
we missed. And...we, we missed it because our key payroll person left, and that was
one of the loose ends.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay, but didn't she leave in March, Mr. Ching?
MR. CHING: This was our first retro pay since, since then, mass retro pay.

- 65 -

BUDGET AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES
Council of the County of Maui

September 13, 2005

· .. It's the first time we used the code since ...
· .. since she left.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay.
· .. Because part of the concern, I guess, our employees or we all who receive a County
of Maui check. . .I think Ms. Anderson kind of touched on it--is, then, how accurate will
our W-2 forms at the end of the year be and whether what we're filing with State and
Fed...Federal deadlines, the April 15 th , how accurate, then, is those forms gonna be
regarding the actual deductions and whether or not those amounts are accurate, deficient,
overpaid?
NOTE:

Silence.

VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . Can you give us comments to try and give us some sort
of...what am I looking for? I guess I'm looking for some reassurance of the reliability
of what we will be receiving in the near future will be accurate, I guess, Mr. Ching.
MR. CHING: ... Chair, I can-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: That's what we're gonna be filing on.
MR. CHING: I, I can assure you that whatever we're, we're reporting now ...
· .. and whatever the year-to-date balances are now, that's, that's what we're gonna be
auditing, too, at the end of the year. So whatever we've reported, that's what you're
gonna be getting, and that's what ...
· .. well, I can tell you, it's ... not gonna be any less accurate than what Ceridian would
give.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, again, yeah .. .I can appreciate that comment .. . (laughter) . ..
But Ceridi an, to me, is gone. I mean, we gotta deal with... Personality 2000. Okay?
Because if--I, I, I am assuming--ifthe deductions of the taxes were incorrect and let's say
we didn't take out enough, so it would impact the net pay. Therefore, we're gonna again
deal with corrections in overpayment?
MR. CHING: ... Potentially.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Potentially.
MR. CHING: You would also, one of the other reasons for. .. doing the advance lag concept was
to give the employees the ability to ... audit what they're paid against their time sheet. So
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we brought the, the ...the checks and the timesheets into sync. So ... you should be able
to use your paystubs to audit what we're giving you at the end of the year.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Until we eliminate timesheets.
MR. CHING: No, no, your pay, your paystubs, not your...well, we won't-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Well, you, you, you-MR. CHING: ... {inaudible} . .. timesheets.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --you mentioned that we would re, reconcile with the timesheet.
MR. CHING: You could now. Yes, you, you could reconcile your timesheet, your physical
timesheet with your paystub with what you're being paid for that pay period. When
time sheets go away, you'll have a time report that you could reconcile to your paystub.
In the past, you couldn't reconcile your paystub to your timesheet or to your time records
because-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: We weren't on the live-MR. CHING: --deductions were paid, I mean, I'm sorry. Premiums were paid on a month lag.
Vacation accruals were done on a three-month lag. And ... other premiums were being
paid on a one pay period lag. So you had different lags. Now you bring all this together.
And for your, on your January 31 st paycheck, you're paid for all the activity from
January 1st through the 15 th 'cause we've collected that already. So you're actually being
paid in arrears. So you can actually use your records, personal records to audit your
paystub. And if you keep those, if you keep your paystubs all the way 'til the end of the
year, you should be able to use your last month's paystub to audit your W-2. And we'll,
we'll use Countywide registers and reports to make sure that all that balances.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Okay. Well, that, that's my general questions. Again, just from our
Council Services Division, our Director, Mr. Fukuoka, has made me aware of eight areas
of concern...whether it be the recovery payments of the payroll lag and the ability to
having it, the proper credit. .. to leave balances, which you've already made comment on
about trying to get that rectified and it's not resolved currently.
CHAIR KANE: Excuse me ... and I apologize-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: ... {inaudible} . ..
CHAIR KANE: --for the interruption, Mr. Hokama. Is it possible . ..
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Yes, sir?
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CHAIR KANE: ... that because the Chair's intent will continue to be a deferral. .. that. .. that
you take note of the comments that have been provided by Mr. Fukuoka and that
whatever questions have yet been resolved through this discussion this afternoon, that we
can pose via your office or through our Staff, the Committee, that we could send written
questions and provide for opportunity for written responses to those issues? Is that
something that would be acceptable-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: --to you?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman, I will exercise that option.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you very much.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Just one last question, then-CHAIR KANE: Proceed.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --Chairman.
· .. You know, some of the things that. .. again employees have shared, and Ijust ask that
I don't know you gonna catch this or correct this, but I'm assuming it's possible with the
new system we've paid big money for. Is like on his, this employee's hours and
earnings, interesting--one of his ...things is the night differential overtime. And it says
HGEA. So I'm assuming it's referring to that. And yet, this is a UPW employee.
MR. CHING: ... Okay ...
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: . . . So .. .1 just bring that up because obviously, there's a lot
· . .(laughter) . .. more corrections that need to be done than just things on the money
side. Ithink some of the .. .language or, or. .. this ...
· .. descriptions that we use on the type of how their monies are being deducted .. .1, I
guess I don't know how you're gonna... catch that unless the employee says, you know,
I'm in the UPW, you shouldn't be putting night differential overtime on the H ... HGEA
on my, on my check.
MR. CHING: If you could provide that later to me, an employee number, we'll-VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Uh, that-MR. CHING: --do it and correct it.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: I'm sorry, that I can't do. 'Cause, again, yeah... for-- 68 -
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MR. CHING: Okay.
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: --privacy, you know, it's all been redacted, Mr. Ching. But I just
make you aware that, you know, the employees are, again .. .(laughter) . ..
. . . we're trying to make the employees know that. .. we're gonna bring confidence to the
system. And I can appreciate them going ... how you want me to get confidence when
even this is wrong and this is wrong and this is wrong. Okay? So I, I thank you for my
opportunity, Mr. Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any further questions for Mr. Young, who is
available this afternoon; or for final questions for Mr. Ching before we wrap it up this
afternoon? Ms. Anderson, please.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Chair, just a quick question for Mr. Young.
Mr. Young, were you aware ofMr. Kahoohanohano's letter?
MR. YOUNG: Ms. Anderson, no, no I wasn't. But Mr. Kahoohanohano did contact DPS a few
weeks ago. And Mr. Underwood did speak with him and did arrange a meeting ...with
me and our internal auditor and Mr. Underwood. And we did speak at length with
Mr. Kahoohanohano regarding this issue, regarding the separate housing check for his
members. And the, and as Mr. Kahoohanohano mentioned, the meeting ended with, you
know, with our promise that we would go back and do the research to find out how
widespread this impact is, what are the implications of returning to the previous
two-check method, what is the actual financial impact to his memberships,
this ...whether or not they are in fact, let's say, losing 200 dollars per month or it's a tax
issue. So that research has been done, and as of yesterday, a meeting has been set up, as
Mr. Kahoohanohano mentioned. And, so we are looking forward to meeting with him to
further discuss this matter to resolution. I believe the meeting is set for sometime early
next week.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
So have you made a determination that keeping
the ...the ... the two ... payments .. .in separate checks would be advantageous or...have
you made that determination yet?
MR. YOUNG: Well, because .. .let, to be clear, his members aren't losing money per se, it, it's
purely a tax issue in that as you astutely figured out earlier that my combining the, the
two separate checks in one they're in a different tax bracket, therefore, they, they take out
more. So maybe they net out 200 dollars less as a result of taxes. There are remedies
through the normal procedure, you know, by adjusting the exemption amounts. Short of
that, if the preference is to go through separate checks, there are, again, tax implications
of that. But the IRS and Hawaii State tax requirements require that, you know, how the
taxes will be handled in that separate checks. When we looked at it, how, under the
previous method, when they were separate checks, the tax implications were
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not. .. accurately addressed under the, in that the separate check. .. arguably certain
members, depending upon what tax bracket they are in, may have been under-withheld .
. . . When they're combined, they suddenly may be over-withheld. The question moving
forward, looking forward is Finance doesn't necessarily have a problem with moving to
separate check arrangement. It's just how to handle it under the current system. And
again, when I say "system", I mean the existing computer system and payroll processing,
you know, the, the process itself.
So that needs to be discussed with
Mr. Kahoohanohano. It's not that his members are losing money, it's ...they're getting
the same amount of money, it's the tax implications and how that's handled in the check.
So that we would like to discuss with him. And he can kind of evaluate, you know, what
would be the most advantageous method for his memberships that fall under this housing
allowance. Because to some members, it may be more beneficial than others ... some
may be impacted more detrimentally under a separate check arrangement or single check
arrangement. So we, we, we appreciate Mr. Kahoohanohano coming forward so that we
can evaluate this and provide him the information so we can have some decision as to
what is the best method for his membership.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Okay. Thank you, Mr. Young. I appreciate that. You
know, while ...while you say it's not that they're losing money.. .if you're the officer
with 200 dollars less in your pocket every month, it feels like you're losing money. And
especially when that money goes to pay for your housing.
MR. YOUNG: Yes, yes, I can, I can.. .I totally agree and understand that. .. that perspective. I,
I just wanna be clear that, you know, I don't want anybody here or anybody watching on
television to think that the County is in anyway withholding money or shorting its
employees. 'Cause we're not.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No.
MR. YOUNG: It's the, purely the tax issue.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Yeah. I think that, I think that was clear, Mr. Young. I
don't think anybody's accusing the County of withholding money. I'm gonna leave it at
that, Mr. Chairman. Thank you very much.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Ms. Anderson. Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you. Real quickly.. .I guess the question is
for Mr. Ching. You've made it abundantly clear that the, that the system itself has grown
considerably at this particular point. With that growth, is there any, any time in the, in
the near future that you're looking at the, the hiring of an additional individual with
perhaps greater proficiencies in dealing with like systems?
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MR. CHING: ... Chair, we actually are ... right now actively looking for someone to be a
system technical support specialist. And that would include duties of... the real down
and dirty ... pay component adjustment and creation type of activities all the way to basic
training for, to keep conducting basic training sessions during the years for new
employees or employees who wanna become a little bit more at what, what's going on.
So that is something that is on the table. It's planned to be housed in the Department of
Personnel Services, and we are actively looking.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: I guess I ask that question because as we look at hiring of
additional individuals to work with the system and then, you know, your references to
the, the bringing of efficiencies with, they, which the end result could mean the
elimination of possible positions in another department. So I'm kinda interested in how
we're gonna take care of the need in one area, and then the potential of that hiring or
that. .. additional body can in fact bring the elimination of positions even, even quicker.
MR. CHING: Uh... Chair, I, I, I don't necessarily see that as ... as ...the hiring of a technical
support person to be an accelerant to ...
. . . to us having efficiencies in the, in the departments. As, as we're seeing, there's
different learning curves. And by us being able to provide a higher-level of technical
support, won't necessarily eliminate the needs or won't necessarily speed up the
efficiencies in, in every department. And, again, I'll say...the project is not directing the
departments in what to do with employees or what to do with the efficiencies that will be
gained.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay.
MR. CHING: And there's quite a bit of things that the existing staff can be ...tooled, retooled
to, to take care of in support of the new system.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: So ... at this particular point, then, the department that has the,
the biggest or the closest impact. . .is Mr. Young's Department, the Payroll area.
So ... you know, like, for considerations, have you already started to take a look at how to
utilize employees that might, their positions might be eliminated?
MR. YOUNG: Well, Mr. Mateo, I'm anxiously awaiting to see some efficiencies of reduced
staff requirements from, as a result of this system. Because it's so new and on
implementation, we've actually seen increased requirements for our resources. You
know, Mr. Ching alluded that, you know, he's had to step up and provide an enormous
amount oftime to run payroll checks for every pay period. We've also had to have the
internal auditor step in and provide ... you know, almost a hundred percent of his time, in
addition to overtime requirements. The County Controller has had to become more
involved in the actual payroll processing itself. So in addition, we have the three, you
know, payroll clerks who've been doing payroll all along. So actually, right now,
currently, there's actually increased resources to get payroll done. We are seeing that it's
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on the decline, you know, we're starting to decline back. So I'm hopeful that over time,
as Mr. Ching pointed out, the goals of this project is to get payroll processing to a greater
level of efficiency. I lookforward to that day when, when that happens or--when is that
projected to happen? Uh, I, I don't, I don't know. I do know that there is adequate work
to be done in Finance. I look forward to when those level of efficiencies can be reached
and if they are reached because I would like to redeploy as many people as I can to some
more critical areas in, that I, that I need additional bodies in Finance, in the Accounts
Department. Hopefully if that is, that does come to fruition, I would be, I would be glad.
But right now I'm more concerned with getting to the point where we don't need as much
resources to do payroll processing as we did in the past.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you. Members, the Chair's gonna... ask that we wrap it up at this time.
Any closing remarks? Mr. Hokama?
VICE-CHAIR HOKAMA: Thank you, Chairman. I, I think we can reassure our employees that
we've taken this very serious matter to task. And I will close with saying that, you know,
as a follow-up to Mr. Mateo's question, that I would find it interesting ...where the
vendor's rep ends up. Because if he becomes a County employee, I consider that ethical
Issues ... from an industry standpoint. And I'll be watching the new hires list very
closely.
. . . Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR KANE: Thank you, Mr. Hokama. Any final comments before the Chair asks for your
consideration, without objections, of deferral of this item? Any objections to the
deferral?
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: No objections.
CHAIR KANE: Hearing none, Members ... BF-42 will be deferred.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTIONS. (excused: RC, JAJ, MJM, and CMT)
ACTION:

DEFER pending further discussion.

CHAIR KANE: And if, Mr. Hokama, you'd like to utilize, again, the Staffs resources to
provide some ... updated information or questions, as well as for any other Member who
may have other questions to be asked, we'll be more than happy to ... accommodate your
request. And we'll ask for cooperation from both Director of Finance; I see the Director
of Personnel here, if there's any questions, we can have that questions forwarded; as well
as Mr. Ching in the Office of the Mayor. With that, Members, thank you very much.
Appreciate it--your... your diligence in hanging out and your perseverance
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... {laughter} . .. Time now is 5:20. This meeting of the Budget and Finance Committee
for September 13 th , 2005 is adjourned .. .{gavel} . ..

ADJOURN:

5:20p.m.

Transcribed by: Camille Sakamoto
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